

2026

Pharmacy Directory

Peak Advantage Summit (PPO)
Peak Advantage Vista (PPO)

This pharmacy directory was updated on 10/23/2025. For more recent information or other questions, please contact Peak Health Insurance Customer Care, at 1-855-847-1026 or, for TTY users, 711, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week except for Thanksgiving and Christmas Day, or visit www.medicare.peakhealth.org.

Changes to our pharmacy network may occur during the benefit year. An updated Pharmacy Directory is located on our website at www.medicare.peakhealth.org. You may also call Customer Care at 1-855-847-1026 (TTY/TDD users should call 711) for updated information.

H8947.2026.04.0052 C



Introduction: This booklet provides a list of our plan's network pharmacies. To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, please review the Evidence of Coverage and Peak Health Insurance Corporation's formulary.

We call the pharmacies on this list our "network pharmacies" because we have made arrangements with them to provide prescription drugs to plan enrollees. In most cases, your prescriptions are covered under our plan only if they are filled at a network pharmacy or through our mail order pharmacy service. Once you go to one pharmacy, you are not required to continue going to the same pharmacy to fill your prescription but can switch to any other of our network pharmacies. We will fill prescriptions at non-network pharmacies under certain circumstances as described in your Evidence of Coverage.

All network pharmacies may not be listed in this directory. Pharmacies may have been added or removed from the list after this directory was printed. This means the pharmacies listed here may no longer be in our network, or there may be newer pharmacies in our network that are not listed. This list is current as of 10/23/2025. For the most current list, please contact us. Our contact information appears on the front and back cover pages.

You can go to all the pharmacies on this list, but your costs for some drugs may be less at pharmacies in this list that offer preferred cost sharing. We have marked these pharmacies with "P" to distinguish them from other pharmacies in our network that offer standard cost sharing.

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program. For more information, please contact us or see the mail order section of this pharmacy directory.

If you have questions about any of the above, please see the first and last cover pages of this directory for information on how to contact us.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Retail and Chain Pharmacies: WEST VIRGINIA	4
Mail Order Pharmacies: WEST VIRGINIA	21
Home Infusion Pharmacies: WEST VIRGINIA	22
Long Term Care Pharmacies: WEST VIRGINIA	25
Specialty Pharmacies: WEST VIRGINIA	30
Retail and Chain Pharmacies: PENNSYLVANIA	31
Mail Order Pharmacies: PENNSYLVANIA	33
Home Infusion Pharmacies: PENNSYLVANIA	34
Long Term Care Pharmacies: PENNSYLVANIA	40
Specialty Pharmacies: PENNSYLVANIA	61

BARBOUR COUNTY

BELINGTON

MACE'S PHARMACY INC. * P

204 S Crim Ave Belington, WV 26250 (304) 823-1001

PHILIPPI

MACES PHARMACY INC * P

440 S Main St Philippi, WV 26416 (304) 457-4233

WALGREENS #19307 * P

114 S Main Street Philippi, WV 26416 (304) 457-4911

BERKELEY COUNTY

FALLING WATERS

FOOD LION PHARMACY*

78 Worchester Drive Falling Waters, WV 25419 (304) 271-8836

HEDGESVILLE

RPHV LLC*

71 Cowardly Lion Drive Hedgesville, WV 25427 (304) 754-5800

INWOOD

CVS PHARMACY #01308 *

46 Middleway Pike Inwood, WV 25428 (304) 229-4318

SOUTH BERKELEY PHARMACY*

5054 Gerrardstown Road Inwood, WV 25428 (304) 229-2400

WALGREENS # 19210 * P

7916 Winchester Avenue Inwood, WV 25428 (304) 229-0935

MARTINSBURG

CVS PHARMACY #01429 *

1200 Edwin Miller Blvd Martinsburg, WV 25404 (304) 263-4951

CVS PHARMACY #17565 *

436 Retail Commons Pkwy Martinsburg, WV 25403 (304) 264-5201

MARTINS PHARMACY*

901 Foxcroft Avenue Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 267-6414

MARTINSBURG PHARMACY*

900 Winchester Ave Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 901-5705

MZM PHARMACY LLC*

33 Meadow Ln Martinsburg, WV 25404 (681) 247-2385

PATTERSONS DRUG STORE *

134 S Queen St Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 267-8903

REEDS PHARMACY*

5078 Williams Port Pike Martinsburg, WV 25404 (304) 267-6655

SHENANDOAH PHARMACY *

99 Tavern Rd Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 596-2244

SPRING MILLS PHARMACY *

5759 Williamsport Pike Martinsburg, WV 25404 (681) 242-3997

THE PHARMACY AT BERKELEY MEDICAL CENTER * P

2500 Hospital Dr Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 350-3261

WALGREENS #11677 * P

101 Forbes Dr Martinsburg, WV 25404 (304) 262-4697

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1703 *

800 Foxcroft Avenue Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 263-6030

WALMART PHARMACY 10-4423 *

5680 Hammonds Mills Road Martinsburg, WV 25404 (304) 274-3873

WEIS PHARMACY # 108 *

1102 N Queen St Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 260-9185

WEIS PHARMACY #238 *

400 Enterprise Circle Martinsburg, WV 25403 (304) 263-4185

BOONE COUNTY

CHAPMANVILLE

DIGNITY RX*

557 Main Street Chapmanville, WV 25508 (304) 855-4764

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

COMFORT

BMH COMFORT PHARMACY*

6952 Coal River Road Comfort, WV 25049 (304) 837-3777

DANVILLE

DANVILLE PHARMACY*

2008 Smoot Ave Danville, WV 25053 (304) 369-3981

KROGER PHARMACY #817 *

3265 Smoot Avenue Danville, WV 25053 (304) 369-9074

WALGREENS #17413 * P

1662 Smoot Avenue Danville, WV 25053 (304) 369-0152

MADISON

BOONE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT PHARMACY *

697 Madison Ave Madison, WV 25130 (304) 369-8821

MADISON MEDICAL PHARMACY *

471 Main St Madison, WV 25130 (304) 833-9860

MILLER BROTHERS PHARMACY *

271 Main St Madison, WV 25130 (304) 369-3838

VAN

VAN PHARMACY INC *

19024 Pond Fork Rd Van, WV 25206 (304) 245-8255

WHITESVILLE

WHITESVILLE MEDICAL PHARMACY *

37456 Coal River Rd Whitesville, WV 25209 (681) 505-0006

BRAXTON COUNTY

GASSAWAY

CARL WALKERS DRUGSTORE * P

620 Elk St Gassaway, WV 26624 (304) 364-5193

CVS PHARMACY #06307 *

2907 State St Gassaway, WV 26624 (304) 364-5161

SUTTON

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF FLATWOODS * P

266 Skidmore Ln Sutton, WV 26601 (304) 765-4488

WALMART PHARMACY 10-6951 *

369 Scotts Fork-Bonnie Rd Sutton, WV 26601 (304) 689-3006

BROOKE COUNTY

FOLLANSBEE

FOLLANSBEE PHARMACY, MEDICINE SHOPPE 2075 * P

1415 Main St Follansbee, WV 26037 (304) 527-1004

HOODS PHARMACY, MEDICINE SHOPPE 2090 *

971 Main St Follansbee, WV 26037 (304) 527-0150

WELLSBURG

KROGER PHARMACY #268 *

91 27th Street Wellsburg, WV 26070 (304) 243-6230

TRAUBERT'S PHARMACY *

1429 Commerce St Wellsburg, WV 26070 (304) 737-0383

WALGREENS #19991 * P

126 12th Street Wellsburg, WV 26070 (304) 737-0205

CABELL COUNTY

BARBOURSVILLE

CVS PHARMACY #16810 *

2070 Thundering Herd Rd Barboursville, WV 25504 (304) 736-7651

KROGER PHARMACY #788 *

6360 Us Route 60 Barboursville, WV 25504 (304) 733-3373

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

5

WALGREENS #11977 * P

6414 Us Route 60 E Barboursville, WV 25504 (304) 736-0528

WALMART PHARMACY 10-5296 *

25 Nichols Drive Barboursville, WV 25504 (304) 733-6188

HUNTINGTON

CVS PHARMACY #03391 *

2901 Fifth Ave Huntington, WV 25702 (304) 697-0366

CVS PHARMACY #03480 *

5179 Us Route 60 Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 736-3496

CVS PHARMACY #04419 *

505 20th St Huntington, WV 25703 (304) 522-1035

FRUTH PHARMACY #28 *

4541 5th St Rd Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 522-6090

KROGER PHARMACY #792 *

2627 Fifth Ave Huntington, WV 25702 (304) 529-6510

MARSHALL PHARMACY INC. * P

1249 15th St Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 696-5000

MARSHALL PHARMACY INC. * P

1600 Medical Center Dr Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 691-6879

MARSHALL PHARMACY INC. * P

800 20th St Huntington, WV 25703 (304) 696-8705

MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY*

949 6th Ave Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 529-7141

MEDICAP PHARMACY*

4352 5th St Rd Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 523-5003

ST. MARYS MEDICAL CENTER INC * P

2828 1st Ave, Suite 102 Huntington, WV 25702 (304) 526-8905

THE PHARMACY @ HIMG * P

5170 U. S. Route 60 East Ste 150 Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 399-3784

VALLEY HEALTH PEA RIDGE PHARMACY *

4270 Us Route 60 Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 781-5046

VALLEY HEALTH PHARMACY*

1301 Hal Greer Blvd. Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 399-3355

VALLEY HEALTH PHARMACY*

85 Donohoe Dr Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 525-4112

WALGREENS #17117 * P

1138 Hal Greer Boulevard Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 523-0167

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2244 *

3333 Us Route 60 Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 525-4266

MILTON

VALLEY HEALTH MILTON PHARMACY *

220 Johns Creek Rd. Milton, WV 25541 (304) 781-5011

CALHOUN COUNTY

GRANTSVILLE

J AND B DRUG STORE INC *

352 Main Street Grantsville, WV 26147 (304) 354-7737

WALGREENS #19616 * P

337 Main Street Grantsville, WV 26147 (304) 354-9232

CLAY COUNTY

CLAY

CLAY FAMILY PHARMACY*

2000 Main Street Clay, WV 25043 (304) 587-2123

PRIMARY CARE PHARMACY * P

122 Center Street Clay, WV 25043 (304) 587-4555

DODDRIDGE COUNTY

WEST UNION

MICHELS PHARMACY INC * P

224 Main St West Union, WV 26456 (304) 873-1010

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

FAYETTE COUNTY

FAYETTEVILLE

COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS INC *

5493 Maple Ln Fayetteville, WV 25840 (304) 461-0068

CVS PHARMACY #05946 *

72 Whitewater Ave Fayetteville, WV 25840 (304) 574-2071

NEW RIVER HEALTH PHARMACY - FAYETTEVILLE *

217 W Maple Ave Fayetteville, WV 25840 (304) 574-3991

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1360 *

204 Town Center Rd Fayetteville, WV 25840 (304) 574-1279

MONTGOMERY

CVS PHARMACY #04432 *

300 Fourth Ave Montgomery, WV 25136 (304) 442-2431

MGH OUTPATIENT PHARMACY*

401 6th Ave Montgomery, WV 25136 (304) 442-1321

OAK HILL

FREEDOM PHARMACY*

1520 Main St E Oak Hill, WV 25901 (304) 465-9870

KROGER PHARMACY #780 *

411 Mall Road Oak Hill, WV 25901 (304) 465-0321

MAIN STREET PHARMACY*

435 West Main St Oak Hill, WV 25901 (304) 465-7200

NEW RIVER HEALTH OAK HILL PHARMACY *

497 Mall Rd Oak Hill, WV 25901 (304) 465-2273

WALGREENS #17426 * P

1201 Main Street East Oak Hill, WV 25901 (304) 465-5658

RAINELLE

WALGREENS #18404 * P

1250 Kanawha Avenue Rainelle, WV 25962 (304) 438-9204

SMITHERS

NEW RIVER HEALTH SMITHERS PHARMACY *

2 Greyhound Ln Smithers, WV 25186 (304) 981-2346

GILMER COUNTY GLENVILLE

GIL-CO FAITH PHARMACY*

356 Wv Highway 5 East Glenville, WV 26351 (304) 462-8300

GRANT COUNTY

PETERSBURG

GROVE STREET PHARMACY*

111 S Grove St Petersburg, WV 26847 (304) 530-6301

JUDYS DRUG STORE INC *

24 N Main Street Petersburg, WV 26847 (304) 257-1044

WALGREENS # 19801 * P

50 South Main Street Petersburg, WV 26847 (304) 257-2072

GREENBRIER COUNTY

LEWISBURG

CVS PHARMACY #06333 *

9781 Seneca Trl S Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 645-7053

GREENBRIER MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY *

690 Maplewood Ave Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 647-5121

GREENBRIER MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY-NORTH *

3558 Jefferson St N Ste 1 Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 647-1377

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1499 *

520 N Jefferson St Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 645-5291

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MAXWELTON

MAXWELTON HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY *

390 Industrial Park Rd Maxwelton, WV 24957 (681) 318-3610

RAINELLE

KROGER PHARMACY #734 *

406 John Raine Dr Rainelle, WV 25962 (304) 438-7182

RAINELLE MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY *

176 Medical Center Drive Rainelle, WV 25962 (304) 438-6186

RONCEVERTE

KROGER PHARMACY #765 *

180 Red Oaks Sc Ronceverte, WV 24970 (304) 645-0310

RUPERT

8

WESTERN GREENBRIER PHARMACY *

356 Nicholas St. Rupert, WV 25984 (304) 392-6348

WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS

GREENBRIER MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY-WSS *

128 Community Lane White Sulphur Springs, WV 24986 (304) 536-2454

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY

CAPON BRIDGE

REED'S PHARMACY*

2830 Northwestern Pike Capon Bridge, WV 26711 (304) 856-2901

ROMNEY

CVS PHARMACY #05961 *

30 Heritage Cir Romney, WV 26757 (304) 822-8806

LAMBERT DRUG STORE *

22630 Northwestern Pike Romney, WV 26757 (304) 822-1000

POTOMAC HIGHLANDS PHARMACY *

22347 Northwestern Pike Romney, WV 26757 (304) 822-6607

HANCOCK COUNTY

CHESTER

CITIZENS DRUG STORE OF CHESTER, MEDICINE SHOPPE 2091 *

501 Carolina Ave Chester, WV 26034 (304) 387-2731

DAVIS BROTHERS PHARMACY - CHESTER *

559 Carolina Ave Ste B Chester, WV 26034 (304) 387-1741

NEW CUMBERLAND

DAVIS BROTHERS PHARMACY*

615 N Chester St New Cumberland, WV 26047 (304) 564-7249

WEIRTON

ANILE PHARMACY INC, MSI 2085 *

2413 Pennsylvania Ave Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-1818

FAMILY CARE PHARMACY*

3136 West St Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 748-4200

KROGER PHARMACY N-803 *

100 St Thomas Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-5108

TRI STATE PHARMACY, MEDICINE SHOPPE 2074 * P

651 Colliers Way Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-6331

VILLAGE PHARMACY*

204 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

WALGREENS #19676 * P

1360 Cove Road Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2110

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1948 *

400 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-3450

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HARDY COUNTY

BAKER

EA HAWSE PHARMACY*

17978 Sr 55 Baker, WV 26801 (304) 897-8220

MOOREFIELD

HHC SOUTH FORK PHARMACY*

732 N Main St Moorefield, WV 26836 (304) 530-1044

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2696 *

11 Harness Road Moorefield, WV 26836 (304) 538-3481

WARDENSVILLE

WARDENSVILLE PHARMACY*

333 East Main St Wardensville, WV 26851 (304) 874-3687

HARRISON COUNTY

BRIDGEPORT

BRIDGEPORT FAMILY PHARMACY *

460 E Main St Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 848-9500

BRIDGEPORT PHARMACY*

527 Medical Park Dr Ste 105 Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 933-3880

CHAMPION PHARMACY AND WELLNESS *

319 S Virginia Ave Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 842-7979

COMMUNITY PHARMACY OF BRIDGEPORT *

1212 Johnson Ave. Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 842-3223

CVS PHARMACY #16949 *

2800 Meadowbrook Mall Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 842-7779

UNITED PHARMACY * P

327 Medical Park Drive Bridgeport, WV 26330 (681) 342-1580

WALGREENS #12276 * P

1240 W Main St Bridgeport, WV 26330 (304) 842-0647

CLARKSBURG

BYARD MERCER PHARMACY*

440 W Main St Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 624-5679

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF CLARKSBURG * P

700 Oakmound Rd Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 848-5898

CVS PHARMACY #03186 *

701 E Main St Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 624-0161

KROGER PHARMACY #774 *

102 Emily Drive Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 623-1482

SAM'S PHARMACY 10-8189 *

200 Emily Dr Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 918-6056

VICTORY PHARMACY*

1724 Adams Ave Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 918-9037

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1544*

550 Emily Dr Clarksburg, WV 26301 (304) 622-2784

LOST CREEK

VILLAGE PHARMACY INC *

36 Railroad St Lost Creek, WV 26385 (304) 745-3301

NUTTERFORT

WALGREENS #17405 * P

401 Buckhannon Pike Nutterfort, WV 26301 (304) 622-1204

SALEM

SALEM COLONIAL PHARMACY*

120 E Main St Salem, WV 26426 (304) 782-2171

SHINNSTON

PROCARE PHARMACY*

720 Pike St Shinnston, WV 26431 (304) 592-2680

WALGREENS #19094 * P

208 S Pike Street Shinnston, WV 26431 (304) 592-8003

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

STONEWOOD

TOWN AND COUNTRY DRUG STORE *

8048 Water Street Stonewood, WV 26301 (304) 624-5433

JACKSON COUNTY RAVENSWOOD

RIVER VALLEY HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER *

606 Washington St Ravenswood, WV 26164 (304) 868-6050

WALGREENS #17280 * P

406 Washington Street Ravenswood, WV 26164 (304) 273-4496

RIPLEY

FRUTH PHARMACY 19*

509 South Church St Ripley, WV 25271 (304) 372-1605

KROGER PHARMACY #708 *

106 Mcgraw Street Ripley, WV 25271 (304) 372-5292

WALGREENS #17116 * P

635 Main Street West Ripley, WV 25271 (304) 372-7448

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1450 *

200 Academy Drive Ripley, WV 25271 (304) 372-4487

JEFFERSON COUNTY

CHARLES TOWN

CHARLES TOWN PHARMACY*

231 N Samuel St Charles Town, WV 25414 (304) 930-1200

CVS PHARMACY #01428 *

328 W Washington St Charles Town, WV 25414 (304) 728-7418

MARTINS PHARMACY*

190 Flowing Springs Rd Charles Town, WV 25414 (304) 728-8705

WALGREENS #15189 * P

40 Flowing Springs Way Charles Town, WV 25414 (304) 724-0002

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2566 *

96 Patrick Henry Way Charles Town, WV 25414 (304) 728-2190

CHARLESTOWN

CVS PHARMACY #04159 *

188 Flowing Springs Rd Charlestown, WV 25414 (304) 725-9707

RANSON

JEFFERSON PHARMACY INC *

201 S Preston St Ranson, WV 25438 (304) 725-6533

WEIS PHARMACY*

217 Oak Lee Dr Ranson, WV 25438 (304) 728-9041

SHEPHERDSTOWN

SHEPHERDSTOWN PHARMACY *

7670 Martinsburg Pike Shepherdstown, WV 25443 (304) 876-9966

WALGREENS #19709 * P

26 Maddex Square Drive Shepherdstown, WV 25443 (304) 876-0505

KANAWHA COUNTY

BIG CHIMNEY

WALGREENS # 19108 * P

4402 Pennsylvania Avenue Big Chimney, WV 25302 (304) 965-7301

CHARLESTON

CAMC PHARMACY #2-GEN LOCATION *

501 Morris St Charleston, WV 25301 (304) 388-2520

CAMC PHARMACY #3-CANCER CENTER *

3415 Maccorkle Ave Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 388-9700

CAMC PHARMACY-MEM LOCATION *

3200 Maccorkle Ave Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 388-9547

CVS PHARMACY #02148 *

885 Oakwood Rd Charleston, WV 25314 (304) 340-9925

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

CVS PHARMACY #04207 *

4205 Maccorkle Ave Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 925-0786

FRUTH PHARMACY 14 *

864 Oakwood Rd Charleston, WV 25314 (304) 343-2807

FRUTH PHARMACY AT PRESTERA CENTER *

511 Morris St Charleston, WV 25301 (304) 341-0257

GOOD LIFE APOTHECARY, INC *

3212 Pennsylvania Ave # 8 Charleston, WV 25302 (304) 345-8600

KANAWHA CITY HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY *

4602 Maccorkle Ave Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 205-7534

KINES FAMILY PHARMACY*

6097 Sissonville Dr Charleston, WV 25312 (304) 984-1001

KROGER PHARMACY #772 *

5717 Maccorkle Avenue Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 925-8400

KROGER PHARMACY #778 *

500 Delaware Avenue Charleston, WV 25302 (304) 342-6916

KROGER PHARMACY #785 *

1100 Fledderjohn Rd Charleston, WV 25314 (304) 342-8832

SISSONVILLE HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY *

6135 Sissonville Drive Charleston, WV 25312 (304) 343-8030

THOMAS HEALTH PHARMACY AT ASHTON * P

1097 Fledderjohn Rd Charleston, WV 25314 (304) 767-7920

TRIVILLIAN'S PHARMACY*

215 35th St Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 343-8621

VALLEY WELLNESS PHARMACY *

3715 Maccorkle Ave Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 932-0032

WALGREENS #12454 * P

655 Washington St W Charleston, WV 25302 (304) 342-1798

WALGREENS #17353 * P

1301 Washington Street East Charleston, WV 25301 (304) 346-9382

WALGREENS #17408 * P

1015 Bridge Road Charleston, WV 25314 (304) 344-2030

WALGREENS #17855 * P

6401 Sissonville Drive Charleston, WV 25312 (304) 984-9597

WALGREENS #19653 * P

3801 Maccorkle Avenue Southeast Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 925-2168

CLENDENIN

CLENDENIN PHARMACY INC *

10 Main St Clendenin, WV 25045 (304) 548-5451

CROSS LANES

KROGER PHARMACY #763 *

5450 Big Tyler Road Cross Lanes, WV 25313 (304) 776-5178

WALGREENS #11750 * P

101 Goff Mountain Rd Cross Lanes, WV 25313 (304) 769-0590

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2576 *

100 Nitro Marketplace Cross Lanes, WV 25143 (304) 769-0140

DAWES

CABIN CREEK HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY *

5722 Cabin Creek Rd Dawes, WV 25054 (304) 595-5065

DUNBAR

CVS PHARMACY #04244 *

121 10th St Dunbar, WV 25064 (304) 768-0023

KROGER PHARMACY #768 *

981 Dunbar Village Dunbar, WV 25064 (304) 768-7326

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

WALGREENS #19790 * P

1101 Myers Avenue Dunbar, WV 25064 (304) 768-1284

ELKVIEW

CVS PHARMACY #05957 *

221 Crossings Mall Rd Elkview, WV 25071 (304) 965-0460

GOOD FAMILY PHARMACY, INC. *

249 B South Pinch Road Elkview, WV 25071 (304) 935-4812

WALGREENS #19090 * P

8 Elk Plaza Elkview, WV 25071 (304) 965-1111

HUNTINGTON

FRUTH PHARMACY 02*

125 Seventh Ave Huntington, WV 25201 (304) 697-2151

MARMET

KROGER PHARMACY #754 *

10635 Maccorkle Ave Se Marmet, WV 25315 (304) 949-3045

MOUNTAINEER DRUG*

9709 Maccorkle Ave Se Marmet, WV 25315 (304) 220-2424

QUINCY

WALMART PHARMACY 10-4278 *

1001 Warrior Way Quincy, WV 25015 (304) 220-3008

S CHARLESTON

KROGER PHARMACY #769 *

5 Riverwalk Mall S Charleston, WV 25303 (304) 744-5128

SAINT ALBANS

CVS PHARMACY*

201 Maccorkle Ave Saint Albans, WV 25177 (304) 722-3335

SOUTH CHARLESTON

ALUM CREEK PHARMACY AT SAND PLANT *

1563 Sand Plant Rd South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 824-5806

CVS PHARMACY #16609 *

30 Rhl Blvd South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 746-0820

SAMS PHARMACY 10-6457 *

2500 Mountaineer Blvd South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 744-3649

THOMAS FAMILY PHARMACY * P

4605 Maccorkle Ave Sw South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 414-4820

THOMAS PHARMACY-KANAWHA AVE SW * P

4619 Kanawha Ave Sw South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 591-5130

WALGREENS # 17738 * P

333 Maccorkle Avenue Sw South Charleston, WV 25303 (304) 744-8362

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2036 *

2700 Mountaineer Blv South Charleston, WV 25309 (304) 746-1725

ST ALBANS

KROGER PHARMACY #725 *

1439 Maccorkle Ave Sw St Albans, WV 25177 (304) 722-5086

WALGREENS # 17111 * P

305 Sixth Avenue St Albans, WV 25177 (304) 722-4617

LEWIS COUNTY

WESTON

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF WESTON * P

107 Staunton Dr Weston, WV 26452 (304) 269-9555

CVS PHARMACY #05947 *

250 Court St Weston, WV 26452 (304) 269-1125

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1653 *

110 Berlin Road Weston, WV 26452 (304) 269-2443

LINCOLN COUNTY BRANCHLAND

GUYAN VALLEY PHARMACY*

5322 Mcclellan Hwy Branchland, WV 25506 (681) 500-7277

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

You can go to any of the pharmacies in our network. This directory is current as of 10/23/2025. Due to possible changes after this date, inclusion of a pharmacy in this directory does not guarantee the pharmacy is still in the network at the time of use. It also does not guarantee

that the pharmacy is open or is at the same location as listed in the directory.

WALGREENS #17534 * P

5798 Mcclellan Highway Branchland, WV 25506 (304) 824-7077

HAMLIN

DENNIS' PHARMACY*

6 First Street Hamlin, WV 25523 (304) 824-2667

R EXCELLENCE PROGRAM*

7400 Lynn Ave Hamlin, WV 25523 (304) 824-6337

HARTS

HARTS PHARMACY INC *

1073 Mcclellan Highway Harts, WV 25524 (304) 855-5616

MARION COUNTY

FAIRMONT

CVS PHARMACY #03475 *

300 Fairmont Ave Fairmont, WV 26554 (304) 366-6182

CVS PHARMACY #04021 *

401 Marion Square Fairmont, WV 26554 (304) 367-1300

WALGREENS #19258 * P

627 Fairmont Avenue Fairmont, WV 26554 (304) 366-4526

MANNINGTON

CVS PHARMACY #05955 *

2 Rainbow Plz Mannington, WV 26582 (304) 986-2830

MANNINGTON PHARMACY*

720 E Main St Mannington, WV 26582 (304) 986-3811

WALGREENS # 18959 * P

109 East Main Street Mannington, WV 26582 (304) 986-2280

RIVESVILLE

RIVESVILLE PHARMACY * P

426 Main St Rivesville, WV 26588 (304) 278-5402

WHITE HALL

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1714 *

32 Tygart Mall Loop White Hall, WV 26554 (304) 366-9115

WHITE HALL PHARMACY LLC *

177 Middletown Road White Hall, WV 26554 (304) 368-9355

MARSHALL COUNTY

MOUNDSVILLE

CVS PHARMACY #06277 *

1114 Lafayette Avenue Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 845-0504

KROGER PHARMACY #977 *

1300 Lafayette Ave Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 845-8298

MOUNDSVILLE PHARMACY * P

118 N Lafayette Ave Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 845-0390

WALGREENS #17949 * P

120 Jefferson Avenue Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 845-4230

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2852 *

10 Wal-Mart Drive Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 843-1507

MASON COUNTY

MASON

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2849 *

320 Mallard Lane Mason, WV 25260 (304) 773-9186

MILTON

CVS PHARMACY #10566 *

278 E Main St Milton, WV 25541 (304) 743-5547

POINT PLEASANT

FRUTH PHARMACY 01 *

2501 Jackson Ave Point Pleasant, WV 25550 (304) 675-2303

WALGREENS #18006 * P

2418 Jackson Avenue Point Pleasant, WV 25550 (304) 675-1624

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MONONGALIA COUNTY

BLACKSVILLE

CLAY-BATTELLE PHARMACY * P

5851 Mason Dixon Hwy Blacksville, WV 26521 (304) 432-8268

GILBERT

CAREWELL PHARMACY*

1255 Vinus Street Gilbert, WV 25621 (304) 664-8883

MORGANTOWN

CVS PHARMACY #06280 *

1601 Earl L Core Road Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 296-7721

CVS PHARMACY #10124 *

1000 Pineview Dr Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 598-7535

CVS PHARMACY #10364 *

496 High St Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 284-0499

CVS PHARMACY #17066 *

1329 Target Way Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 599-5581

GIANT EAGLE PHARMACY #0058 *

208 Giant Street Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 599-2369

GIANT EAGLE PHARMACY #0059 *

130 Green Bag Road Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 292-0385

KROGER PHARMACY #714 *

350 Patteson Drive Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 599-8316

KROGER PHARMACY #755 *

1851 Earl Core Road Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 296-0657

KROGER PHARMACY #813 *

500 Suncrest Town Centre Dr Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 285-6781

MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY * P

1 Medical Center Drive Morgantown, WV 26506 (304) 598-4848

MON HEALTH PHARMACY*

1200 J D Anderson Dr Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 285-2285

MOUNTAINEER PHARMACY * P

390 Birch Street Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 285-7348

PIERPONT LANDING PHARMACY *

7000 Mid-Atlantic Road Morgantown, WV 26508 (304) 594-9955

SAMS PHARMACY 10-4936 *

5045 University Town Centre Dr Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 598-2931

SUNCREST PHARMACY*

3121 University Ave Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 599-2159

WALGREENS #9343 * P

897 Chestnut Ridge Rd Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 598-2534

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2083 *

75 Retail Circle Morgantown, WV 26508 (304) 292-9887

WALMART PHARMACY 10-3215 *

5605 University Town Centre Dr Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 598-3404

WATERFRONT FAMILY PHARMACY *

215 Don Knotts Boulevard Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 225-7979

STAR CITY

CVS PHARMACY #04136 *

3521 Monongahela Blvd Star City, WV 26505 (304) 599-3180

WESTOVER

WALGREENS #17700 * P

405 Fairmont Road Westover, WV 26501 (304) 296-2547

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MORGAN COUNTY

BERKELEY SPRINGS

REEDS PHARMACY LLC*

261 Berkmore Place Berkeley Springs, WV 25411 (304) 258-3800

WALGREENS #17806 * P

8 Gayle Drive Berkeley Springs, WV 25411 (304) 258-4955

NICHOLAS COUNTY

CRAIGSVILLE

CRAIGSVILLE HOMETOWN PHARMACY *

18077 Webster Rd. Craigsville, WV 26205 (304) 742-6040

GAULEY RIVER PHARMACY*

433 Craigsville Rd Craigsville, WV 26205 (304) 742-5001

WALGREENS #19990 * P

18116 Webster Rd Craigsville, WV 26205 (304) 742-3072

SUMMERSVILLE

CAMDEN FAMILY PHARMACY*

415 Main St Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 872-1663

CVS PHARMACY #04167 *

700 Northside Dr Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 872-4980

MOUNTAIN LAKE PHARMACY*

1129 Broad St Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 872-9000

SUMMERSVILLE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY* P

400 Fairview Heights Rd Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 872-8481

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1477 *

200 Wal Street Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 872-7039

OHIO COUNTY

TRIADELPHIA

CVS PHARMACY #17308 *

300 Cabela Dr Triadelphia, WV 26059 (304) 547-2981

WALMART PHARMACY 10-5088 *

450 Stewart Lane Triadelphia, WV 26059 (304) 547-1950

WHEELING

CVS PHARMACY #06278 *

842 National Road Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 232-3410

ELM GROVE PHARMACY, MEDICAP 8426 *

102 East Bethlehem Blvd Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 242-1500

GOMPERS PHARMACY INC *

2202 Chapline St Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 234-0002

KROGER PHARMACY N-202*

1241 Warwood Ave Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 277-3373

KROGER PHARMACY N-562*

200 Mount De Chantal Rd Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 233-5485

MED RX *

620 National Rd Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 232-4984

MEDICAL PARK PHARMACY * P

1 Medical Park Prof Ctr Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 243-3388

WALGREENS #17319 * P

111 Kruger Street Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 242-0273

PENDLETON COUNTY

FRANKLIN

PILL BOX PHARMACY*

203 N Main Street Franklin, WV 26807 (304) 358-2887

PLEASANTS COUNTY

ST MARYS

PHILLIPS PHARMACY*

329 Second Street St Marys, WV 26170 (304) 684-3784

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

15

WALGREENS #17935 * P

1380 North Pleasants Highway St Marys, WV 26170 (304) 684-2297

POCAHONTAS COUNTY

BUCKEYE

PMH PHARMACY*

105 Duncan Rd Ste A Buckeye, WV 24924 (304) 799-1077

GREEN BANK

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF GREEN BANK * P

4498 Potomac Highlands Trl Green Bank, WV 24944 (304) 456-3333

MARLINTON

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF MARLINTON * P

821 3rd Ave Marlinton, WV 24954 (681) 875-2221

PRESTON COUNTY

BRUCETON MILLS

HIGHLAND PHARMACY AND WELLNESS *

198 Morgantown St, Ste 1 Bruceton Mills, WV 26525 (304) 379-6919

KINGWOOD

KINGWOOD PHARMACY LLC * P

220 W Main St Kingwood, WV 26537 (304) 329-3600

PRESTON FAMILY PHARMACY *

17548 Veterans Memorial Highway Kingwood, WV 26537 (304) 329-6979

WALGREENS #19666 * P

415 East Main Street Kingwood, WV 26537 (304) 329-2212

WALMART PHARMACY 10-4372 *

100 Wal-Mart Drive Kingwood, WV 26537 (304) 329-4031

REEDSVILLE

VALLEY PHARMACY *

13150 Veterans Memorial Hwy Reedsville, WV 26547 (304) 864-6935

PUTNAM COUNTY

BUFFALO

BISON RX INC *

20442 Charleston Rd Buffalo, WV 25033 (304) 937-3000

WALMART PHARMACY 10-7256 *

3707 Buffalo Rd Buffalo, WV 25033 (304) 937-4204

ELEANOR

WALGREENS # 17274 * P

101a Roosevelt Boulevard Eleanor, WV 25070 (304) 586-9064

HURRICANE

CAMC PHARMACY #4-TEAYS VALLEY *

3948 Teays Valley Rd Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 760-7265

CVS PHARMACY #07124 *

3901 Teays Valley Rd Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 760-1123

CVS PHARMACY #17888 *

300 Liberty Square Dr Hurricane, WV 25526 (681) 235-8070

FRUTH PHARMACY 10 *

3109 Teays Valley Rd Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 562-2677

WALGREENS #12678 * P

3000 Teays Valley Rd Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 562-1830

WALGREENS #17409 * P

215 State Route 34 Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 757-7318

WALMART PHARMACY 10-4277 *

167 Progress Way Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 562-3193

NITRO

FRUTH PHARMACY 07 *

101 21st Street Nitro, WV 25143 (304) 755-0128

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

POCA

POCA VALU-RITE PHARMACY*

119c Main Street Poca, WV 25159 (304) 755-1500

SCOTT DEPOT

FRUTH PHARMACY 23*

4539 Teays Valley Rd Scott Depot, WV 25560 (304) 201-1630

KROGER PHARMACY #794 *

101 Great Teays Blvd Scott Depot, WV 25560 (304) 757-8952

WINFIELD

FRUTH PHARMACY 13 *

12803 Winfield Rd Winfield, WV 25213 (304) 586-3088

RANDOLPH COUNTY

ELKINS

CVS PHARMACY #03439 *

505 Randolph Ave Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 636-5696

DAVIS SPECIALTY PHARMACY*

812 Gorman Avenue Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 637-3727

KROGER PHARMACY #730 *

450 11th Street Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 636-6891

VALLEY HEALTH CARE PHARMACY ELKINS *

240 Allegheny Highway Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 635-4036

WALGREENS #11238 * P

615 Randolph Ave Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 636-8180

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1522 *

721 Beverly Pike Elkins, WV 26241 (304) 636-3728

HARMAN

HARMAN PILL BOX PHARMACY *

15 Mott Street Harman, WV 26270 (304) 227-3661

MILL CREEK

VALLEY HEALTH CARE PHARMACY *

76 Town Center Plz Mill Creek, WV 26280 (304) 335-6005

RITCHIE COUNTY

HARRISVILLE

RITCHIE COMMUNITY PHARMACY *

138 Cherry St Harrisville, WV 26362 (304) 643-2900

WALGREENS #18423 * P

1490 East Main Street Harrisville, WV 26362 (304) 643-2902

ROANE COUNTY

CLENDENIN

CLENDENIN HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY AT RIVERVIEW *

107 Koontz Ave Clendenin, WV 25045 (304) 548-2155

SPENCER

FRUTH PHARMACY 18 *

218 Market Street Spencer, WV 25276 (304) 927-0011

STAATS PHACY AND HEALTH CARE INC *

100 E Main St Spencer, WV 25276 (304) 927-2980

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2810 *

97 Williams Drive Spencer, WV 25276 (304) 927-6931

WILLOW DRUG*

41 Williams Dr Spencer, WV 25276 (304) 927-3784

SUMMERS COUNTY

HINTON

ARH SUMMERS COUNTY PHARMACY *

115 Summers Hospital Rd Hinton, WV 25951 (304) 466-7330

BIG FOUR DRUG STORE *

300 Temple St Hinton, WV 25951 (304) 466-2323

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

KROGER PHARMACY #743 *

308 Stokes Dr Hinton, WV 25951 (304) 466-6612

WALGREENS #18344 * P

513 Stokes Drive Hinton, WV 25951 (304) 466-5069

TAYLOR COUNTY

GRAFTON

PRESTON TAYLOR PHARMACY*

25 W. Bluemont Street Grafton, WV 26354 (304) 265-7400

WALGREENS #12277 * P

38 Victory Ave Grafton, WV 26354 (304) 265-0926

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2833 *

1 Wal-Mart Lane Grafton, WV 26354 (304) 265-6329

TUCKER COUNTY

DAVIS

ST GEORGE CANAAN VALLEY PHARMACY *

6368 Appalachain Hwy Davis, WV 26260 (681) 435-0035

PARSONS

ST GEORGE CLINIC PHARMACY *

221 Pennsylvania Ave Parsons, WV 26287 (304) 478-3355

THOMAS

PRESTON TAYLOR PHARMACY #2 *

30 Cortland Acres Ln Thomas, WV 26292 (304) 463-4200

TYLER COUNTY

SISTERSVILLE

SISTERSVILLE PHARMACY *

312 Diamond St Sistersville, WV 26175 (304) 652-3711

UPSHUR COUNTY

BUCKHANNON

COMMUNITY CARE PHARMACY OF BUCKHANNON * P

37 W Main Street Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 472-1712

CVS PHARMACY #07649 *

74 W Main St Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 473-0151

KROGER PHARMACY #722 *

80 Skyline Plaza Dr Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 472-0715

WALGREENS #17113 * P

71 West Main Street Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 472-0150

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2809 *

100 Buckhannon Crossroads Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 472-0834

ROCK CAVE

TRI COUNTY PHARMACY * P

123 Queens Alley Road Rock Cave, WV 26234 (304) 924-6784

WAYNE COUNTY

FORT GAY

VALLEY HEALTH FORT GAY PHARMACY *

71 Wayne St Fort Gay, WV 25514 (304) 781-5022

HUNTINGTON

CVS PHARMACY #04425 *

447 W Washington Ave Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 522-0045

KROGER PHARMACY #782 *

19 7th Ave West Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 522-6677

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY *

2402 Adams Ave Huntington, WV 25704 (304) 429-6716

KENOVA

CVS PHARMACY #06350 *

1405 Oak St Kenova, WV 25530 (304) 453-3504

GRIFFITH AND FEIL DRUG*

1405 Chestnut St Kenova, WV 25530 (304) 453-2381

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

KERMIT

MEDICINE CABINET PHARMACY*

50 Lincoln Street Kermit, WV 25674 (304) 393-3386

WAYNE

VALLEY HEALTH WAYNE PHARMACY*

42 Mcginnis Dr Wayne, WV 25570 (304) 399-3341

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2792 *

100 Mcainnis Drive Wayne, WV 25570 (304) 272-3766

WEBSTER COUNTY

CAMDEN ON GAULEY

CAMDEN ON GAULEY MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY*

10003 Webster Rd Camden On Gauley, WV 26208 (304) 226-5725

COWEN

WEBSTER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESCRIPTION **CENTER, COWEN***

6815 Webster Road Cowen, WV 26206 (304) 226-3600

WEBSTER SPRINGS

APPALACHIAN RX LLC*

80 N Main Street Webster Springs, WV 26288 (681) 213-1133

HIGHLANDER PHARMACY*

117 Backfork St Webster Springs, WV 26288 (304) 847-5151

WEBSTERMEMORIAL **HOSPITAL PRESCRIPTION CENTER, WEBSTER SPRINGS ***

125 Diana Dr Webster Springs, WV 26288 (304) 847-5324

WETZEL COUNTY

NEW MARTINSVILLE

NEW MARTINSVILLE PHARMACY * P

193 N State Route 2 New Martinsville, WV 26155 (304) 455-2171

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2684 *

1142 South Bridge Street New Martinsville, WV 26155 (304) 455-6473

PINE GROVE

PINE GROVE PHARMACY *

13030 Shortline Hwy Pine Grove, WV 26419 (304) 889-3131

WIRT COUNTY

ELIZABETH

CARDINAL PHARMACY*

483 Court St Elizabeth, WV 26143 (304) 275-4687

WOOD COUNTY

MINERAL WELLS

FRUTH PHARMACY 17 *

1506 Elizabeth Pike Mineral Wells, WV 26150 (304) 489-2710

PARKERSBURG

CAMDEN CLARK OUTPATIENT PHARMACY * P

800 Garfield Ave Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 424-2120

COX FAMILY PHARMACY*

110 Gihon Vlg Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 485-4501

COX FAMILY PHARMACY*

2012 Garfield Avenue Suite 3 Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 893-9100

CVS PHARMACY #06274 *

1605 7th Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 485-5428

CVS PHARMACY #06276 *

1800 Broadway Avenue Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 485-4533

CVS PHARMACY #06281 *

4418 Emerson Avenue Parkersburg, WV 26104 (304) 485-3245

CVS PHARMACY #07604 *

2323 Murdoch Ave Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 422-2884

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

KROGER PHARMACY #752 *

2007 East 7th Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 428-4705

KROGER PHARMACY #753 *

930 Division Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 428-8534

M & S PHARMACY LLC *

3376 Staunton Tpke Parkersburg, WV 26104 (681) 588-0540

PARKERSBURG FAMILY CARE PHARMACY *

2610 Camden Ave Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 917-3739

WALGREENS # 17335 * P

2211 Pike St Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 485-5517

WALGREENS #19848 * P

3400 Dudley Avenue Parkersburg, WV 26104 (304) 428-0946

WALMART PHARMACY 10-2823 *

2900 Pike Street Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 489-3268

VIENNA

BONDS DRUG*

800 Grand Central Mall Vienna, WV 26105 (304) 295-7356

SAMS PHARMACY 10-6373 *

1100 Grand Central Ave Vienna, WV 26105 (304) 295-0280

WALGREENS #19614 * P

2300 Grand Central Avenue Vienna, WV 26105 (304) 295-4573

WALMART PHARMACY 10-1782 *

701 Grand Central Ave Vienna, WV 26105 (304) 422-3526

WASHINGTON

BONDS DRUG STORE INC *

1649 Harris Hwy Washington, WV 26181 (304) 863-3051

WILLIAMSTOWN

COX FAMILY PHARMACY*

426 Highland Ave Williamstown, WV 26187 (304) 375-8130

WYOMING COUNTY

MULLENS

CHARLIES PHARMACY OF MULLENS, LLC *

224 Howard Ave Mullens, WV 25882 (304) 294-5447

OCEANA

DOUG'S DRUGS *

1125 Cook Parkway Oceana, WV 24870 (304) 682-6900

OCEANA MEDICAL PHARMACY*

26 Trinity Ln Oceana, WV 24870 (681) 539-1107

RENEGADE PHARMACY INC *

18 Logan Street Oceana, WV 24870 (304) 682-0444

PINEVILLE

RHONDA'S PHARMACY *

35 Main Ave. Pineville, WV 24874 (304) 732-9011

WALGREENS # 19681 * P

448 Appalachian Highway Pineville, WV 24874 (304) 732-8886

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MAIL ORDER PHARMACIES: WEST VIRGINIA

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program.

For refills of your mail order prescriptions, please contact us 14 days before you think the drugs you have on hand will run out to make sure your next order is shipped to you in time.

Typically, you should expect to receive your prescription drugs within 14 days from the time that the mail order pharmacy receives the order. If you do not receive your prescription drug(s) within this time, please contact the pharmacy.

CA RIVERSIDE COUNTY CORONA

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #562

215 Deininger Cir Corona, CA 92880 (800) 607-6861

IN

CLARK COUNTY

JEFFERSONVILLE

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #1348

260 Logistics Ave Jeffersonville, IN 47130 (800) 607-6861

WA

SNOHOMISH COUNTY

EVERETT

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #1748

6801 Seaway Blvd Ste A-2 Everett, WA 98203 (800) 607-6861

WV

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY*

1 Medical Center Drive Morgantown, WV 26506 (304) 598-4848

MOUNTAINEER PHARMACY*

390 Birch Street Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 285-7348

WVUH SPECIALTY PHARMACY & HOME INFUSION

3040 University Ave Ste 1400 Morgantown, WV 26505 (844) 988-7216

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY PHOENIX

OPTUM PHARMACY 801, INC.

23620 N 20th Dr Phoenix, AZ 85085 (877) 546-5779

TEMPE

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

415 South 48th Street Tempe, AZ 85281 (480) 296-0222

CA

RIVERSIDE COUNTY

TEMECULA

NUFACTOR, INC.

44900 Winchester Rd Temecula, CA 92590 (800) 323-6832

CT

HARTFORD COUNTY

ENFIELD

CSI PHARMACY - CT

281 Hazard Ave Enfield, CT 06082 (959) 214-7441

GA

LOWNDES COUNTY VALDOSTA

ADVANCED INFUSIONCARE

212 Northside Dr Valdosta, GA 31602 (229) 242-3060

KS

JOHNSON COUNTY

LENEXA

ARJ INFUSION SERVICES LLC

7930 Marshall Drive Lenexa, KS 66214 (866) 451-8804

LA

JEFFERSON COUNTY

KENNER

INFUCARE RX OF LA*

2400 Veterans Memorial Blvd Ste 480 Kenner, LA 70062 (877) 327-8881

MD

ALLEGANY COUNTY

CUMBERLAND

INFUCARE RX OF MD*

217 Glenn St Ste 300 Cumberland, MD 21502 (844) 773-6779

BALTIMORE COUNTY COCKEYSVILLE

ADVANCED INFUSIONCARE

10 Warren Rd Ste 220 Cockeysville, MD 21030 (443) 318-7396

MO

JACKSON COUNTY

LEES SUMMIT

HERITAGE SPECIALTY PHARMACY

255 Nw Victoria Dr Lees Summit, MO 64086 (855) 937-7273

MS

MADISON COUNTY

RIDGELAND

ADVANCED INFUSION SOLUTIONS

623 Highland Colony Parkway, Ste. 100 Ridgeland, MS 39157 (877) 443-4006

NC

FORSYTH COUNTY

KERNERSVILLE

NUFACTOR, INC.

1601 Old Greensboro Rd, Suite B Kernersville, NC 27284 (800) 323-6832

WAKE COUNTY

RALEIGH

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 553, LLC.

6531 Meridien Drive Raleigh, NC 27616 (888) 571-3100

22

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: WEST VIRGINIA

NJ

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

EDISON

KABAFUSION NJ

160 Raritan Center Parkway Edison, NJ 08837 (800) 383-8393

MORRIS COUNTY

PINE BROOK

INFUCARE RX OF NJ*

45 Route 46 Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (877) 920-2090

PASSAIC COUNTY

TOTOWA

BIOMATRIX SPECIALTY PHARMACY NJ

40d Commerce Way Totowa, NJ 07512 (973) 774-0954

WAYNE

BASIC HOME INFUSION

1401 Valley Road 4th Floor Wayne, NJ 07470 (888) 822-7428

NY

WESTCHESTER COUNTY

HAWTHORNE

ACARIAHEALTH PHARMACY #12

5 Skyline Dr Ste 240 Hawthorne, NY 10532 (800) 511-5144

OH

BUTLER COUNTY

WEST CHESTER

CSI PHARMACY - OH

8868 Beckett Rd Ste B West Chester, OH 45069 (888) 588-5242

FRANKLIN COUNTY

DUBLIN

CONTINUUMRX OF OHIO

6185 Shamrock Ct Ste A Dublin, OH 43016 (800) 665-2850

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

6190 Shamrock Ct Ste 100 Dublin, OH 43016 (614) 467-8200

PA

ALLEGHENY COUNTY

OAKDALE

CHARTWELL PENNSYLVANIA, LP

1001 Oakdale Rd Oakdale, PA 15071 (412) 920-7500

DELAWARE COUNTY

ASTON

INFUCARE RX

2540 Market Street Aston, PA 19014 (877) 828-3940

BOOTHWYN

PENTEC HEALTH, INC

4 Creek Parkway Boothwyn, PA 19061 (800) 223-4376

SHARON HILL

HOMETECH ADVANCED THERAPIES, INC.

505 Elmwood Ave Sharon Hill, PA 19079 (484) 494-3121

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PLYMOUTH MEETING

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 305, LLC

4000 Chemical Road Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 (610) 536-9095

SC

CHARLESTON COUNTY

MOUNT PLEASANT

BLUE SKY SPECIALTY PHARMACY *

1501 Belle Isle Ave. #150 Mount Pleasant, SC 29464 (866) 822-0103

TX

BOWIE COUNTY

NASH

CSI PHARMACY

459 E New Boston Rd Nash, TX 75569 (833) 569-1005

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: WEST VIRGINIA

COLLIN COUNTY

PLANO

PARAGON HEALTHCARE SPECIALTY, LLC

3033 W. President George Bush Hwy. Plano, TX 75075 (833) 862-4559

PARAGON INFUSION CARE, INC.

3033 W. President George Bush Highway Plano, TX 75075 (972) 588-1000

DALLAS COUNTY

IRVING

Y MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, INC

8840 N Mac Arthur Blvd Irving, TX 75063 (972) 714-0777

HARRIS COUNTY

HOUSTON

ACARIAHEALTH PHARMACY #11

1311 W Sam Houston Pkwy N # 130 Houston, TX 77043 (800) 511-5144

LUBBOCK COUNTY

LUBBOCK

MAXOR SPECIALTY PHARMACY *

6101 43rd Street Lubbock, TX 79407 (800) 658-6046

TARRANT COUNTY

ARLINGTON

AOM INFUSION

230 Westway Place Arlington, TX 76018 (800) 556-4246

WV

HANCOCK COUNTY

WEIRTON

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

204 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (844) 424-3030

KANAWHA COUNTY

CHARLESTON

BIOSCRIP INFUSION SERVICES

4401 Maccorkle Ave Se Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 414-3660

MARION COUNTY

WHITE HALL

BIOSCRIP INFUSION SERVICES

2600 Middletown Commons White Hall, WV 26554 (304) 534-7080

RALEIGH COUNTY

BECKLEY

EPPYS IV INC

2987 Robert C Byrd Dr Beckley, WV 25801 (304) 252-6332

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

You can go to any of the pharmacies in our network. This directory is current as of 10/23/2025. Due to possible changes after this date, inclusion of a pharmacy in this directory does not guarantee the pharmacy is still in the network at the time of use. It also does not guarantee that the pharmacy is open or is at the same location as listed in the directory.

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY

PHOENIX

PHARMERICA

8826 N 23rd Ave Ste C-2 Phoenix, AZ 85021 (602) 995-1320

CA

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

COVINA

POLARIS SPECIALTY RX

1010 E Arrow Highway Covina, CA 91724 (626) 209-8169

ORANGE COUNTY

LAGUNA HILLS

AMERIPHARMA MEDBOX

23041 Avenida De La Carlota Laguna Hills, CA 92653 (800) 270-7091

COOK COUNTY

DES PLAINES

OMNICARE OF NORTHERN ILLINOIS #48241

2313 S Mount Prospect Rd Des Plaines, IL 60018 (847) 635-3000

IN

MARION COUNTY

INDIANAPOLIS

EXTENDED PHARMACY 2, LLC

6030 W 62nd St Indianapolis, IN 46278 (317) 343-2056

PHARMERICA

6330 E 75th St Indianapolis, IN 46250 (317) 595-6270

KY

BOONE COUNTY

FLORENCE

MED CARE PHARMACY

350 Aristocrat Dr Florence, KY 41042 (859) 689-7130

MA

BRISTOL COUNTY

TAUNTON

PHARMERICA

350 Myles Standish Blvd Ste 104 Taunton, MA 02780 (800) 242-0978

NORFOLK COUNTY

NORWOOD

MEDMINDER PHARMACY*

320 Norwood Park South Norwood, MA 02062 (888) 633-6463

MD

ALLEGANY COUNTY

CUMBERLAND

PHARMACARE

INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES

3 Commerce Dr Cumberland, MD 21502 (301) 777-1773

ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

ANNAPOLIS

ALTRUIX

601 Chinquapin Round Rd Annapolis, MD 21401 (443) 837-0200

NC

MECKLENBURG COUNTY

CHARLOTTE

SYNCHRONY CHARLOTTE **PHARMACY**

9009 Perimeter Woods Dr. Ste K Charlotte, NC 28216 (866) 752-9509

NJ

MORRIS COUNTY

ROCKAWAY

SIGNIO SPECIALTY PHARMACY

100 Enterprise Dr Ste 501 Rockaway, NJ 07866 (866) 295-3015

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

NY

BRONX COUNTY

BRONX

QUICKRX SPECIALTY PHARMACY

1642 Eastchester Rd Bronx, NY 10461 (347) 691-3494

OH

COLUMBIANA COUNTY

EAST LIVERPOOL

MEDICAL EXPRESS PHARMACY SERVICES

104 E 5th St East Liverpool, OH 43920 (330) 385-6339

CUYAHOGA COUNTY

EUCLID

REMEDI SENIORCARE

26251 Bluestone Blvd Euclid, OH 44132 (216) 242-0000

FRANKLIN COUNTY

COLUMBUS

SYNCHRONY COLUMBUS PHARMACY

4014 Venture Court Columbus, OH 43228 (614) 297-8244

GALLIA COUNTY GALLIPOLIS

HOLZER FAMILY PHARMACY*

90 Jackson Pike Gallipolis, OH 45631 (740) 446-5236

HAMILTON COUNTY

CINCINNATI

MULLANEY'S PHARMACY

11930 Kemper Springs Dr. Cincinnati, OH 45240 (513) 587-6202

MIAMI COUNTY

TROY

REMEDI SENIORCARE

962 S Dorset Rd Troy, OH 45373 (937) 573-3600

PA

ALLEGHENY COUNTY

BRIDGEVILLE

ALIXARX - PA HUB

1041 Washington Pike Ste 100 Bridgeville, PA 15017 (877) 308-4632

PITTSBURGH

OMNICARE OF PITTSBURGH

4700 Steubenville Pike Pittsburgh, PA 15205 (412) 919-0240

WEST MIFFLIN

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

2000 Clairton Rd West Mifflin, PA 15122 (412) 655-2151

BEAVER COUNTY

ALIQUIPPA

MED FAST PHARMACY

2003 Sheffield Road Aliquippa, PA 15001 (800) 850-3396

BUTLER COUNTY

CRANBERRY TOWNSHIP

PHARMSCRIPT OF PALLC

200 W Kensinger Dr Cranberry Township, PA 16066 (908) 389-1818

WASHINGTON COUNTY

WASHINGTON

HEALTHDIRECT
INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY
SERVICES, INC. #131

1100 W Chestnut St Washington, PA 15301 (724) 223-7710

WESTMORELAND COUNTY

GREENSBURG

PHARMERICA

4000 Hempfield Plaza Blvd Greensburg, PA 15601 (724) 836-8412

LATROBE

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #135

1901 Dailey Ave Latrobe, PA 15650 (724) 532-2120

NORTH HUNTINGDON

ACCUSERV PHARMACY

8731 State Route 30 Ste 1 North Huntingdon, PA 15642 (866) 213-9821

26

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

^P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

YORK COUNTY

YORK

BROCKIE PHARMATECH

209 N Beaver St York, PA 17401 (717) 854-0438

VA

LOUDOUN COUNTY

LEESBURG

EXPRESS CARE PHARMACY

945 Edwards Ferry Rd Ne Leesburg, VA 20176 (855) 766-6500

STERLING

MOSAIC PHARMACY SERVICE

45999 Center Oak Plaza Sterling, VA 20166 (888) 818-6337

WYTHE COUNTY

WYTHEVILLE

SOUTHERN PHARMACY SERVICES

860 Stafford Umberger Dr Wytheville, VA 24382 (866) 768-8479

WV

BARBOUR COUNTY

BELINGTON

MACE'S PHARMACY

204 S Crim Ave Belington, WV 26250 (304) 823-1001

MACE'S PHARMACY INC. *

204 S Crim Ave Belington, WV 26250 (304) 823-1001

PHILIPPI

MACE'S PHARMACY

440 S Main St Philippi, WV 26416 (304) 457-4233

BERKELEY COUNTY

HEDGESVILLE

RPHV LLC*

71 Cowardly Lion Drive Hedgesville, WV 25427 (304) 754-5800

MARTINSBURG

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

235 S Water St Martinsburg, WV 25401 (304) 433-8403

BROOKE COUNTY

FOLLANSBEE

FOLLANSBEE PHARMACY

1415 Main St Follansbee, WV 26037 (304) 527-1004

HOOD'S PHARMACY LTC

971 Main St Follansbee, WV 26037 (304) 527-0150

WEIRTON

VILLAGE LONG TERM PHARMACY LLC

204 Three Spring Drive Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

CABELL COUNTY

BARBOURSVILLE

ASSUREDCARE LTC

2 Courtyard Ln Barboursville, WV 25504 (304) 908-5586

HUNTINGTON

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

55 Donohoe Dr Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 675-2361

MEDICAL PARK PHARMACY LTC INC

4118 5th Street Rd Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 529-3784

PHARMERICA

78 Perry Winkle Ln Huntington, WV 25702 (304) 736-8310

PURSUECARERX

1308 4th Ave Huntington, WV 25701 (800) 541-2030

GRANT COUNTY

PETERSBURG

JUDY'S DRUG STORE LTC

24 N Main St Petersburg, WV 26847 (304) 257-1044

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

GREENBRIER COUNTY

LEWISBURG

GREENBRIER MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY-NORTH *

3558 Jefferson St N Ste 1 Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 647-1377

MAXWELTON

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

804 Industrial Park Rd Maxwelton, WV 24957 (304) 520-0576

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY

ROMNEY

LAMBERT DRUG STORE

22630 Northwestern Pike Romney, WV 26757 (304) 822-1000

HANCOCK COUNTY

WEIRTON

ANILE LONG TERM CARE PHARMACY

2413 Pennsylvania Ave Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-1818

TRISTATE LTC PHARMACY

651 Colliers Way Ste 202 Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-0127

TRISTATE PHARMACY

651 Colliers Way Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-6331

VILLAGE PHARMACY *

204 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

VILLAGE PHARMACY LTC

204 Three Springs Drive, Suite A Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

KANAWHA COUNTY

CABIN CREEK

PHARMACY SOLUTIONS GROUP OF WV

15063 Maccorkle Ave., Se Cabin Creek, WV 25035 (304) 595-4900

CHARLESTON

LTC KINES FAMILY PHARMACY

6097 Sissonville Dr Charleston, WV 25312 (304) 984-1001

ELKVIEW

SENIORLIFERX

5002 Elk River Rd S Elkview, WV 25071 (304) 407-6437

SOUTH CHARLESTON

TRINITY INFUSION

327 6th Ave South Charleston, WV 25303 (304) 746-7201

MARION COUNTY

FAIRMONT

WHITE HALL PHARMACY, LLC LONG TERM CARE

177 Middletown Rd Ste 2 Fairmont, WV 26554 (304) 368-9355

PLEASANT VALLEY

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

100 Crosswinds Drive Pleasant Valley, WV 26554 (681) 214-6390

MARSHALL COUNTY MOUNDSVILLE

LTC MOUNDSVILLE PHARMACY

118 Lafayette Ave Moundsville, WV 26041 (304) 845-0390

MERCER COUNTY

PRINCETON

FOUR SEASONS PHARMACY

300 Morrison Drive Princeton, WV 24740 (304) 487-0015

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

200 12th St Extention Princeton, WV 24740 (304) 487-6337

MINERAL COUNTY

KEYSER

MEDI-SAVE LONG TERM CARE

1405 Bonnie View Ter Keyser, WV 26726 (304) 788-6010

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

OMNICARE OF MORGANTOWN

102 Corporate Dr Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 292-3080

NICHOLAS COUNTY

SUMMERSVILLE

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

131 Wellness Drive, Room P Summersville, WV 26651 (304) 658-7039

OHIO COUNTY

WHEELING

MEDICAL PARK PHARMACY*

1 Medical Park Prof Ctr Wheeling, WV 26003 (304) 243-3388

PUTNAM COUNTY

HURRICANE

UNIQUARE PHARMACY

3538 Teays Valley Rd Hurricane, WV 25526 (304) 212-7207

RALEIGH COUNTY

BECKLEY

EPPY'S DRUG

2987 Robert C Byrd Dr Beckley, WV 25801 (304) 252-6331

GENOA HEALTHCARE. LLC

101 S Eisenhower Drive Beckley, WV 25801 (304) 520-0297

TAYLOR COUNTY

BRIDGEPORT

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

120 Professional Pl Bridgeport, WV 26330 (681) 456-6195

UPSHUR COUNTY

BUCKHANNON

ST JOSEPHS HOSPITAL PHARMACY

1 Amalia Dr Buckhannon, WV 26201 (304) 473-2051

WAYNE COUNTY

KENOVA

GRIFFITH & FEIL DRUG LTC

1405 Chestnut St Kenova, WV 25530 (304) 453-2381

WOOD COUNTY

PARKERSBURG

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

2121 E 7th St Parkersburg, WV 26101 (304) 485-0800

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

SPECIALTY PHARMACIES: WEST VIRGINIA

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY

SCOTTSDALE

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES, LLC *

9185 E. Pima Center Parkway Scottsdale, AZ 85258 (855) 847-3553

MD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

GERMANTOWN

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES, LLC *

20501 Seneca Meadows Pkwy Germantown, MD 20876 (877) 885-1101

WI

DANE COUNTY

MADISON

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES LLC *

310 Integrity Dr Madison, WI 53717 (855) 847-3553

WV

CABELL COUNTY

HUNTINGTON

MARSHALL PHARMACY INC. *

1600 Medical Center Dr Huntington, WV 25701 (304) 691-6879

ST. MARYS MEDICAL CENTER INC *

2828 1st Ave, Suite 102 Huntington, WV 25702 (304) 526-8905

THE PHARMACY @ HIMG *

5170 U. S. Route 60 East Ste 150 Huntington, WV 25705 (304) 399-3784

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

WVUH SPECIALTY PHARMACY & HOME INFUSION

3040 University Ave Ste 1400 Morgantown, WV 26505 (844) 988-7216

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

RETAIL AND CHAIN PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

FAYETTE COUNTY

CONNELLSVILLE

CURTIS PHARMACY * P

802 Vanderbilt Road Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 626-1091

MARTINS PHARMACY*

800 Vanderbilt Road Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 626-7690

MEDMART PHARMACY*

2618a Memorial Blvd Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 628-7500

NICKMAN'S DRUG * P

107 Memorial Blvd Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 628-8125

WAL-MART PHARMACY 10-5379 *

1450 Morrell Avenue Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 626-4482

DUNBAR

PHARMANA PHARMACY *

1829 University Dr Dunbar, PA 15431 (724) 626-9600

FAIRCHANCE

NICKMAN'S DRUG * P

90 W Church St Fairchance, PA 15436 (724) 564-7817

FARMINGTON

HEALTH CENTER PHARMACY*

4164 National Pike Farmington, PA 15437 (724) 329-4620

HOPWOOD

NICKMAN'S DRUG * P

1238 National Pike Hopwood, PA 15445 (724) 437-2353

LEMONT FURNACE

NICKMAN'S DRUG * P

3 Nickman Plz Lemont Furnace, PA 15456 (724) 437-1179

MASONTOWN

CVS PHARMACY #05749 *

1845 Mcclellandtown Rd Masontown, PA 15461 (724) 583-2080

NICKMAN'S DRUG * P

1878 Mcclellandtown Road Masontown, PA 15461 (724) 952-1040

PERRYOPOLIS

PERRY DRUG STORE LLC *

301 Independence St Perryopolis, PA 15473 (724) 736-4422

UNIONTOWN

CVS PHARMACY #04256 *

25 Pittsburgh St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 438-5443

CVS PHARMACY #17264 *

120 Matthew Dr Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 439-6681

GIANT EAGLE PHARMACY #0098 *

581 Pittsburgh Rd Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 438-2570

HIXENBAUGH'S DRUG STORE*

304 Morgantown St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 437-2828

LIZZAS APOTHECARE PHARMACY *

173 Morgantown St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 437-7801

RAES PHARMACY AT SHOP AND SAVE *

150 Walnut Hill Road Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 438-7455

WAL-MART PHARMACY 10-2019 *

355 Wal-Mart Drive Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 438-3335

WALGREENS #9804 * P

180 W Main St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 434-2704

WEST BROWNSVILLE

WAL-MART PHARMACY 10-4501 *

134 Daniel Kendall Dr. West Brownsville, PA 15417 (724) 364-4106

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

RETAIL AND CHAIN PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

GREENE COUNTY

CARMICHAELS

CURTIS PHARMACY * P

555 Rt 88 Carmichaels, PA 15320 (724) 966-5237

MT MORRIS

CORNERSTONE CARE
COMMUNITY PHARMACY 001 *

120 Locust Ave Ext Ste # 2 Mt Morris, PA 15349 (724) 324-5555

RICES LANDING

GIANT EAGLE PHARMACY #1689 *

999 N. Eighty Eight Road Rices Landing, PA 15357 (724) 592-6057

WAYNESBURG

CVS PHARMACY #05700 *

3161 Mount Morris Rd Waynesburg, PA 15370 (724) 627-8108

GIANT EAGLE PHARMACY #0487 *

100 Sugar Run Rd. Waynesburg, PA 15370 (724) 627-5456

MCCRACKEN PHARMACY*

595 E High St Waynesburg, PA 15370 (724) 627-5454

WAL-MART PHARMACY 10-5446 *

405 Murtha Dr Waynesburg, PA 15370 (724) 627-3546

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

MAIL ORDER PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program.

For refills of your mail order prescriptions, please contact us 14 days before you think the drugs you have on hand will run out to make sure your next order is shipped to you in time.

Typically, you should expect to receive your prescription drugs within 14 days from the time that the mail order pharmacy receives the order. If you do not receive your prescription drug(s) within this time, please contact the pharmacy.

CA RIVERSIDE COUNTY CORONA

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #562

215 Deininger Cir Corona, CA 92880 (800) 607-6861

IN

CLARK COUNTY

JEFFERSONVILLE

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #1348

260 Logistics Ave Jeffersonville, IN 47130 (800) 607-6861

WA

SNOHOMISH COUNTY

EVERETT

COSTCO MAIL ORDER PHARMACY #1748

6801 Seaway Blvd Ste A-2 Everett, WA 98203 (800) 607-6861

WV

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY*

1 Medical Center Drive Morgantown, WV 26506 (304) 598-4848

MOUNTAINEER PHARMACY*

390 Birch Street Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 285-7348

WVUH SPECIALTY PHARMACY & HOME INFUSION

3040 University Ave Ste 1400 Morgantown, WV 26505 (844) 988-7216

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply. ^P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY

TEMPE

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

415 South 48th Street Tempe, AZ 85281 (480) 296-0222

CA

RIVERSIDE COUNTY

TEMECULA

NUFACTOR, INC.

44900 Winchester Rd Temecula, CA 92590 (800) 323-6832

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

CARPINTERIA

SANTA BARBARA SPECIALTY PHARMACY

4690 Carpinteria Ave Suite B Carpinteria, CA 93013 (844) 726-8279

VENTURA COUNTY OXNARD

HUENEME FAMILY PHARMACY

401 N Lombard Street Ste A Oxnard, CA 93030 (805) 488-8200

CT

HARTFORD COUNTY

ENFIELD

CSI PHARMACY - CT

281 Hazard Ave Enfield, CT 06082 (959) 214-7441

MYLYFE LLC

31 Moody Rd Enfield, CT 06082 (844) 469-5933

FL

PALM BEACH COUNTY

BOCA RATON

CDRX INFUSION

1000 Clint Moore Rd Boca Raton, FL 33487 (866) 588-1851

GA

LOWNDES COUNTY

VALDOSTA

ADVANCED INFUSIONCARE

212 Northside Dr Valdosta, GA 31602 (229) 242-3060

IA

LINN COUNTY

CEDAR RAPIDS

ARJ INFUSION SERVICES, LLC

1847 1st Ave Se Cedar Rapids, IA 52402 (866) 451-8804

IN

DELAWARE COUNTY

MUNCIE

ACCESS TO CARE

3645 N Briarwood Ln Muncie, IN 47304 (765) 282-4766

KS

JOHNSON COUNTY

LENEXA

ARJ INFUSION SERVICES LLC

7930 Marshall Drive Lenexa, KS 66214 (866) 451-8804

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 305, LLC

15529 College Blvd Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 747-3700

LA

JEFFERSON COUNTY

KENNER

INFUCARE RX OF LA*

2400 Veterans Memorial Blvd Ste 480 Kenner, LA 70062 (877) 327-8881

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST COUNTY

RESERVE

GEM DRUGS *

139 Central Ave Reserve, LA 70084 (985) 536-3957

34

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

MA

BRISTOL COUNTY

MANSFIELD

PENTEC HEALTH, INC.

120 Forbes Blvd Mansfield, MA 02048 (855) 217-5541

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

WOBURN

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 550, LLC.

20 Commerce Way Woburn, MA 01801 (781) 287-1500

NORFOLK COUNTY CANTON

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

5 Shawmut Road Canton, MA 02021 (844) 298-3427

MD

ALLEGANY COUNTY CUMBERLAND

INFUCARE RX OF MD*

217 Glenn St Ste 300 Cumberland, MD 21502 (844) 773-6779

BALTIMORE COUNTY COCKEYSVILLE

ADVANCED INFUSIONCARE

10 Warren Rd Ste 220 Cockeysville, MD 21030 (443) 318-7396

MO

JACKSON COUNTY

LEES SUMMIT

HERITAGE SPECIALTY PHARMACY

255 Nw Victoria Dr Lees Summit, MO 64086 (855) 937-7273

MS

MADISON COUNTY

RIDGELAND

ADVANCED INFUSION SOLUTIONS

623 Highland Colony Parkway, Ste. 100 Ridgeland, MS 39157 (877) 443-4006

NC

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ASHEVILLE

ALLERGY PARTNERS THERAPEUTICS *

10 Herman Avenue Ext Ste C Asheville, NC 28803 (888) 768-4092

FORSYTH COUNTY KERNERSVILLE

NUFACTOR, INC.

1601 Old Greensboro Rd, Suite B Kernersville, NC 27284 (800) 323-6832

WAKE COUNTY

RALEIGH

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 553, LLC.

6531 Meridien Drive Raleigh, NC 27616 (888) 571-3100

NJ

ATLANTIC COUNTY

HAMMONTON

KABAFUSION NJ

129 N. White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (800) 984-1014

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

EDISON

KABAFUSION NJ

160 Raritan Center Parkway Edison, NJ 08837 (800) 383-8393

MORRIS COUNTY

PINE BROOK

INFUCARE RX OF NJ*

45 Route 46 Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (877) 920-2090

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 500, INC.

19 Chapin Rd Pine Brook, NJ 07058 (973) 461-0100

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

35

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

PASSAIC COUNTY

TOTOWA

BIOMATRIX SPECIALTY PHARMACY NJ

40d Commerce Way Totowa, NJ 07512 (973) 774-0954

WAYNE

BASIC HOME INFUSION

1401 Valley Road 4th Floor Wayne, NJ 07470 (888) 822-7428

UNION COUNTY

NEW PROVIDENCE

PROMPTCARE HOME INFUSION LLC

41 Spring St New Providence, NJ 07974 (866) 776-6782

NY

KINGS COUNTY

BROOKLYN

AOM INFUSION

34 34th St Ste B321 Brooklyn, NY 11232 (800) 556-4246

ONONDAGA COUNTY SYRACUSE

KABAFUSION NY

922 Spencer St Syracuse, NY 13204 (877) 234-6400

SUFFOLK COUNTY

RONKONKOMA

NUFACTOR, INC.

701 Koehler Avenue Ronkonkoma, NY 11779 (800) 323-6832

WESTCHESTER COUNTY

HAWTHORNE

ACARIAHEALTH PHARMACY #12

5 Skyline Dr Ste 240 Hawthorne, NY 10532 (800) 511-5144

SOLEO HEALTH

4 Skyline Dr Hawthorne, NY 10532 (800) 395-6143

SUPERIOR BIOLOGICS NY, INC

50 Broadway Hawthorne, NY 10532 (914) 747-1150

OH

BUTLER COUNTY

WEST CHESTER

CSI PHARMACY - OH

8868 Beckett Rd Ste B West Chester, OH 45069 (888) 588-5242

FRANKLIN COUNTY

DUBLIN

CONTINUUMRX OF OHIO

6185 Shamrock Ct Ste A Dublin, OH 43016 (800) 665-2850

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

6190 Shamrock Ct Ste 100 Dublin, OH 43016 (614) 467-8200

HAMILTON COUNTY

CINCINNATI

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 550, LLC.

7167 E Kemper Rd Cincinnati, OH 45249 (877) 342-9352

MAHONING COUNTY

CANFIELD

BIOSCRIP INFUSION SERVICES

4137 Boardman Canfield Road Canfield, OH 44406 (330) 629-1332

PA

ALLEGHENY COUNTY

OAKDALE

CHARTWELL PENNSYLVANIA. LP

1001 Oakdale Rd Oakdale, PA 15071 (412) 920-7500

WARRENDALE

ACCREDO HEALTH GROUP INC

3000 Ericsson Drive Warrendale, PA 15086 (724) 772-6000

guarantee the pharmacy is still in the network at the time of use. It also does not guarantee that the pharmacy is open or is at the same location as listed in the directory.

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

BLAIR COUNTY

ALTOONA

CHARTWELL PENNSYLVANIA, LP

1518 9th Ave Altoona, PA 16602 (814) 941-0106

CENTRE COUNTY

STATE COLLEGE

GEISINGER HOME INFUSION SVCS.

428 Windmere Dr State College, PA 16801 (814) 231-1524

CHESTER COUNTY

MALVERN

CORAM CVS/SPECIALTY INFUSION SERVICES

6 Spring Mill Dr Malvern, PA 19355 (610) 296-4446

DELAWARE COUNTY

ASTON

INFUCARE RX

2540 Market Street Aston, PA 19014 (877) 828-3940

BOOTHWYN

PENTEC HEALTH, INC

4 Creek Parkway Boothwyn, PA 19061 (800) 223-4376

GARNET VALLEY

BIOMATRIX SPECIALTY PHARMACY PA

3070 Mccann Farm Dr Ste 101 Garnet Valley, PA 19060 (855) 359-9676

SHARON HILL

HOMETECH ADVANCED THERAPIES, INC.

505 Elmwood Ave Sharon Hill, PA 19079 (484) 494-3121

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

950 Calcon Hook Rd Sharon Hill, PA 19079 (866) 737-1919

ERIE COUNTY

ERIE

CHARTWELL PENNSYLVANIA, LP

380 E Bayfront Pkwy Erie, PA 16507 (814) 877-6144

INDIANA COUNTY

INDIANA

ADVANCE CARE PHARMACY

280 Indian Springs Rd Indiana, PA 15701 (724) 463-9300

LEHIGH COUNTY

ALLENTOWN

LEHIGH VALLEY
PHARMACY SERVICES

2024 Lehigh St Ste 500 Allentown, PA 18103 (610) 402-1968

S. H. PHARMACY CORP *

451 W Chew St Allentown, PA 18102 (610) 776-4999

LUZERNE COUNTY

WILKES BARRE

HARROLDS PHARMACY INFUSION SERVICES

250 Old River Rd Wilkes Barre, PA 18702 (570) 822-5794

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

AUDUBON

BIOSCRIP INFUSION SERVICES

970 Rittenhouse Rd Ste 200 Audubon, PA 19403 (610) 344-0450

GILBERTSVILLE

VITAL CARE INFUSION SERVICES

1881 Swamp Pike Gilbertsville, PA 19525 (877) 413-0299

KING OF PRUSSIA

JEFFERSON SPECIALTY PHARMACY

3500 Horizon Drive King Of Prussia, PA 19406 (215) 955-8154

PROMPTCARE HOME INFUSION LLC

741 Third Ave. King Of Prussia, PA 19406 (866) 776-6782

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

PLYMOUTH MEETING

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 305, LLC

4000 Chemical Road Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 (610) 536-9095

MONTOUR COUNTY

DANVILLE

GEISINGER HOME INFUSION SVCS.

44 Woodbine Ln Danville, PA 17821 (800) 245-8767

SCHUYLKILL COUNTY

MCADOO

STANDARD DRUG STORE *

322 S Hancock St Mcadoo, PA 18237 (570) 929-1130

YORK COUNTY

YORK

BIOSCRIP INFUSION SERVICES

3419 Concord Rd York, PA 17402 (717) 755-7333

WELLSPAN INFUSION SERVICE

304 St Charles Way York, PA 17402 (717) 851-5891

SC

CHARLESTON COUNTY

MOUNT PLEASANT

BLUE SKY SPECIALTY PHARMACY *

1501 Belle Isle Ave. #150 Mount Pleasant, SC 29464 (866) 822-0103

ΤN

KNOX COUNTY

KNOXVILLE

HEARTLAND INFUSION, LLC

9943 Kingston Pike Knoxville, TN 37922 (800) 793-0676

PARAGON INFUSION

418 S Gay St Ste 203 Knoxville, TN 37902 (972) 588-1000

TX

BOWIE COUNTY

NASH

CSI PHARMACY

459 E New Boston Rd Nash, TX 75569 (833) 569-1005

COLLIN COUNTY

PLANO

PARAGON HEALTHCARE SPECIALTY, LLC

3033 W. President George Bush Hwy. Plano, TX 75075 (833) 862-4559

DALLAS COUNTY

IRVING

Y MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, INC

8840 N Mac Arthur Blvd Irving, TX 75063 (972) 714-0777

HARRIS COUNTY

HOUSTON

ACARIAHEALTH PHARMACY #11

1311 W Sam Houston Pkwy N # 130 Houston, TX 77043 (800) 511-5144

OPTUM INFUSION SERVICES 500, INC.

4620 S Sam Houston Pkwy W Ste 440 Houston, TX 77053 (809) 806-8982

LUBBOCK COUNTY

LUBBOCK

MAXOR SPECIALTY PHARMACY *

6101 43rd Street Lubbock, TX 79407 (800) 658-6046

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

HOME INFUSION PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

TARRANT COUNTY

ARLINGTON

AOM INFUSION

230 Westway Place Arlington, TX 76018 (800) 556-4246

WV

HANCOCK COUNTY

WEIRTON

SOLEO HEALTH INC.

204 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (844) 424-3030

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY

PHOENIX

PHARMERICA

8826 N 23rd Ave Ste C-2 Phoenix, AZ 85021 (602) 995-1320

CA

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

COVINA

POLARIS SPECIALTY RX

1010 E Arrow Highway Covina, CA 91724 (626) 209-8169

MARIN COUNTY

NOVATO

GOLDEN GATE PHARMACY SERVICES INC

8 Digital Dr Ste 200 Novato, CA 94949 (415) 455-9042

ORANGE COUNTY

LAGUNA HILLS

AMERIPHARMA MEDBOX

23041 Avenida De La Carlota Laguna Hills, CA 92653 (800) 270-7091

CT

HARTFORD COUNTY

BLOOMFIELD

PARTNERS OF CONNECTICUT *

111 Phoenix Xing Bloomfield, CT 06002 (877) 955-0255

DE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY

WILMINGTON

CHESAPEAKE REGIONAL RX

470 Century Blvd Wilmington, DE 19808 (302) 313-1088

FL

BROWARD COUNTY

FORT LAUDERDALE

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES OF FT. LAUDERDALE, LLC

2900 Nw 60th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 919-1818

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

TAMPA

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES OF TAMPA LLC

5908 Hampton Oaks Pkwy Ste N Tampa, FL 33610 (877) 891-0005

GA

FULTON COUNTY

ATLANTA

PHARMALIFE LTC

2951 Piedmont Rd Ne Ste B Atlanta, GA 30305 (404) 592-0585

IL

COOK COUNTY

CRESTWOOD

MEDICATION MANAGEMENT PARTNERS, LLC

13601 Kenton Ave Crestwood, IL 60418 (708) 752-8000

DUPAGE COUNTY

WOODRIDGE

SYMBRIA RX SERVICES LLC

7125 Janes Ave Woodridge, IL 60517 (630) 981-8000

IN

MARION COUNTY

INDIANAPOLIS

HOMEFREE PHARMACY SERVICES

805 Beachway Dr Indianapolis, IN 46224 (317) 829-0550

PHARMERICA

6330 E 75th St Indianapolis, IN 46250 (317) 595-6270

40

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

KY

FAYETTE COUNTY

LEXINGTON

MEDWIZ PHARMACY

116 Venture Court Lexington, KY 40511 (859) 479-3990

JEFFERSON COUNTY LOUISVILLE

SYNCHRONY RX AT HOME

2700 Stanley Gault Pkwy Ste 127 Louisville, KY 40223 (502) 608-9183

MA BRISTOL COUNTY TAUNTON

PHARMERICA

350 Myles Standish Blvd Ste 104 Taunton, MA 02780 (800) 242-0978

NORFOLK COUNTY NORWOOD

MEDMINDER PHARMACY*

320 Norwood Park South Norwood, MA 02062 (888) 633-6463

MD

ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

ANNAPOLIS

ALTRUIX

601 Chinquapin Round Rd Annapolis, MD 21401 (443) 837-0200

GLEN BURNIE

GERISCRIPT OF MARYLAND

796 Cromwell Park Dr Ste D Glen Burnie, MD 21061 (443) 213-4000

BALTIMORE COUNTY BALTIMORE

REMEDI SENIORCARE

9006 Yellow Brick Road Baltimore, MD 21237 (443) 927-8400

OWINGS MILLS

ALCO PHARMACY

11435 Cronhill Dr Ste A Owings Mills, MD 21117 (443) 394-7300

WINDSOR MILL

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES OF MARYLAND, LLC

7200 Rutherford Rd Ste 170 Windsor Mill, MD 21244 (888) 888-5382

CARROLL COUNTY

WESTMINSTER

ANCHOR PHARMACY 101

291 Stoner Ave Ste 206 Westminster, MD 21157 (410) 848-1618

HOWARD COUNTY

ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION

OMNICARE OF ANNAPOLIS JUNCTION

9036 Junction Dr Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 (301) 725-0100

COLUMBIA

PHARMSCRIPT OF MD LLC

7085 Samuel Morse Dr Ste 110 Columbia, MD 21046 (908) 389-1818

MO

ST. LOUIS COUNTY SAINT LOUIS

EVERSPRING

1884 Lackland Hill Parkway Saint Louis, MO 63146 (314) 344-9094

NC

MECKLENBURG COUNTY

CHARLOTTE

SYNCHRONY CHARLOTTE PHARMACY

9009 Perimeter Woods Dr, Ste K Charlotte, NC 28216 (866) 752-9509

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

er copay.

NJ

BERGEN COUNTY

RIDGEFIELD PARK

SPECIALTY RX INC

2 Bergen Tpke Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660 (908) 241-6337

CAMDEN COUNTY

CHERRY HILL

MEDWIZ PHARMACY

2096 Springdale Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 403-3800

QUALITYHEALTH PHARMACY, LLC

1515 Burnt Mill Rd Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (833) 353-2094

CUMBERLAND COUNTY

MILLVILLE

ALTRUIX

1111 Village Dr Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 300-2455

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

EDISON

OMNICARE OF EDISON

120 Fieldcrest Avenue Edison, NJ 08837 (732) 346-2600

MORRIS COUNTY

POMPTON PLAINS

GERISCRIPT PHARMACY, LLC

220 W Parkway Pompton Plains, NJ 07444 (800) 209-4143

RANDOLPH

FREEDOM PHARMACY

1248 Sussex Tpke # B9 Randolph, NJ 07869 (862) 352-5530

ROCKAWAY

SIGNIO SPECIALTY PHARMACY

100 Enterprise Dr Ste 501 Rockaway, NJ 07866 (866) 295-3015

OCEAN COUNTY

TOMS RIVER

CORE RELIEF PHARMACY

3 Plaza Dr Toms River, NJ 08757 (844) 524-7427

PASSAIC COUNTY

WOODLAND PARK

TARRYTOWN EXPOCARE NJ

1225 Mcbride Ave Woodland Park, NJ 07424 (512) 617-7312

SOMERSET COUNTY

SOMERSET

PHARMSCRIPT

150 Pierce St Somerset, NJ 08873 (908) 389-1818

UNION COUNTY

SPRINGFIELD

PARTNERS PHARMACY

50 Lawrence Rd Springfield, NJ 07081 (908) 931-9111

NY

BRONX COUNTY

BRONX

QUICKRX SPECIALTY PHARMACY

1642 Eastchester Rd Bronx, NY 10461 (347) 691-3494

BROOME COUNTY

VESTAL

PHARMSCRIPT

441 Commerce Rd Vestal, NY 13850 (908) 389-1818

ERIE COUNTY

AMHERST

PARKVIEW HEALTH SERVICES

3920 Main St Amherst, NY 14226 (716) 876-2323

RIVERVIEW PROFESSIONAL PHARMACY

3920 Main St Amherst, NY 14226 (716) 423-2313

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

WILLIAMSVILLE

BUFFALO PHARMACIES INSTITUTIONAL

20 Lawrence Bell Drive Williamsville, NY 14221 (716) 204-9060

KINGS COUNTY BROOKLYN

QUICK RX

1047 Surf Ave Brooklyn, NY 11224 (718) 819-5249

MONROE COUNTY EAST ROCHESTER

SPECIALTY RX NY INC.

311 E Chestnut St East Rochester, NY 14445 (844) 779-8769

NASSAU COUNTY

PLAINVIEW

COMMUNITY CARE RX

131 Sunnyside Blvd Plainview, NY 11803 (516) 418-8058

ROCKLAND COUNTY BARDONIA

MEDWIZ SOLUTIONS LLC

167 Route 304 Bardonia, NY 10954 (845) 624-8080

OH

CUYAHOGA COUNTY

EUCLID

REMEDI SENIORCARE

26251 Bluestone Blvd Euclid, OH 44132 (216) 242-0000

FRANKLIN COUNTY

COLUMBUS

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES OF OHIO LLC

1264 N Wilson Rd Columbus, OH 43204 (888) 856-0451

SPECIALTY RX OH

2787 Charter St Columbus, OH 43228 (908) 241-6337

SYNCHRONY COLUMBUS PHARMACY

4014 Venture Court Columbus, OH 43228 (614) 297-8244

MAHONING COUNTY BOARDMAN

ACCUDOSE PHARMACY

685 Boardman Canfield Rd Ste 3 Boardman, OH 44512 (888) 222-6185

RX INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES

1419 Boardman Canfield Rd Ste 340 Boardman, OH 44512 (330) 505-1979

MEDINA COUNTY

BRUNSWICK

PHARMCARE USA OF BRUNSWICK

1130 Industrial Pkwy N Ste 1 Brunswick, OH 44212 (330) 460-5773

MIAMI COUNTY

TROY

REMEDI SENIORCARE

962 S Dorset Rd Troy, OH 45373 (937) 573-3600

SENECA COUNTY

TIFFIN

ICP INC

1815 W County Rd 54 Tiffin, OH 44883 (419) 447-6216

TRUMBULL COUNTY

BROOKFIELD

QUALITY COMPOUNDING AND SPECIALTY RX

7160 Warren Sharon Rd Brookfield, OH 44403 (330) 505-1064

PA

ADAMS COUNTY MCSHERRYSTOWN

MOSHERRISTOWN

CHOICE FAMILY PHARMACY

8 S 6th St

Mcsherrystown, PA 17344 (717) 630-2000

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

ALLEGHENY COUNTY

ASPINWALL

TOWNE DRUGS LLC LTC

227 Commercial Avenue Aspinwall, PA 15215 (412) 782-2244

BETHEL PARK

SPARTAN PHARMACY - LTC

3400 S Park Rd Bethel Park, PA 15102 (412) 831-1333

BRENTWOOD

SPARTAN PHARMACY - LTC

3520 Clairton Blvd Brentwood, PA 15227 (412) 440-5888

BRIDGEVILLE

ALIXARX - PA HUB

1041 Washington Pike Ste 100 Bridgeville, PA 15017 (877) 308-4632

RX PARTNERS LTC LLC

500 Old Pond Rd Bridgeville, PA 15017 (412) 257-1263

CARNEGIE

ACORX PHARMACY

441 Jane St Carnegie, PA 15106 (412) 857-2922

CLAIRTON

LIVINGSTON PHARMACY LTC

550 Miller Ave Clairton, PA 15025 (412) 233-7100

PLEASANT HILLS PHARMACY LTC

25 Gill Hall Rd Ste 2 Clairton, PA 15025 (412) 653-7566

CORAOPOLIS

LIFE TREE PHARMACY

1996 Ewings Mill Rd Coraopolis, PA 15108 (412) 269-8605

PERIGON PHARMACY 360

1120 Stevenson Mill Rd. Ste 200 Coraopolis, PA 15108 (844) 698-2533

HOMESTEAD

MATRIX VIP LLC

285 E. Waterfront Dr. Ste. 130 Homestead, PA 15120 (412) 586-4545

MC KEES ROCKS

PRIMARY CARE PHARMACY SERVICES INC (LTC)

27 Heckel Rd Ste 110 Mc Kees Rocks, PA 15136 (412) 771-2149

MCKEESPORT

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

331 Shaw Ave Mckeesport, PA 15132 (412) 664-6590

MILLVALE

MEDICAP PHARMACY

225 Grant Ave Millvale, PA 15209 (412) 821-1524

PITTSBURGH

BLOOMFIELD DRUG STORE LTC

4727 Liberty Ave Pittsburgh, PA 15224 (412) 682-4909

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

4900 Perry Hwy Pittsburgh, PA 15229 (412) 931-3131

GRANE SUPPLY

105 Gamma Dr Ste 100 Pittsburgh, PA 15238 (412) 449-0680

HILLTOP PHARMACY, LTC

818 E Warrington Ave Pittsburgh, PA 15210 (412) 431-5768

KANE REGIONAL CENTER GLEN HAZEL

955 Rivermont Dr Pittsburgh, PA 15207 (412) 422-6080

KEVIN'S SHOP N SAVE PHARMACY

799 Castle Shannon Blvd Pittsburgh, PA 15234 (412) 561-2417

LEBANON SHOPS PHARMACY LTC

300 Mount Lebanon Boulevard Pittsburgh, PA 15234 (412) 344-6700

MEDICINE SHOPPE

1101 Parkway Dr Pittsburgh, PA 15205 (412) 697-4882

44

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

OMNICARE OF PITTSBURGH

4700 Steubenville Pike Pittsburgh, PA 15205 (412) 919-0240

PDC PHARMACY

100 Passavant Way Pittsburgh, PA 15238 (412) 820-9150

PITTSBURGH MERCY PHARMACY

249 S 9th St Pittsburgh, PA 15203 (412) 246-2380

SPARTAN PHARMACY - LTC

3526 Brownsville Rd Pittsburgh, PA 15227 (412) 884-4400

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE

20 Bailey Ave Ste 100 Pittsburgh, PA 15211 (412) 481-2400

WALTMIRE PHARMACY

1435 Spring Garden Ave Pittsburgh, PA 15212 (412) 323-1801

WILSON'S PHARMACY LTC

4101 Penn Ave Ste A Pittsburgh, PA 15224 (412) 621-6471

WILSONS PHARMACY*

4101 Penn Ave Pittsburgh, PA 15224 (412) 621-6471

RUSSELLTON

PALMER PHARMACY LTC

738 Little Deer Creek Valley Rd Russellton, PA 15076 (724) 265-1632

SHARPSBURG

SYMBRIA RX GREAT LAKES SOUTH 1

307 23rd Street Ext Sharpsburg, PA 15215 (724) 545-1600

WEST MIFFLIN

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

2000 Clairton Rd West Mifflin, PA 15122 (412) 655-2151

PRIMARY CARE PHARMACY SERVICES, INC (LTC)

2027 Lebanon Church Rd West Mifflin, PA 15122 (412) 655-6445

ARMSTRONG COUNTY

FORD CITY

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #1 LTC

313 Ford St Ford City, PA 16226 (724) 763-1201

KITTANNING

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORE #6 LTC

200 Market St Kittanning, PA 16201 (724) 543-3400

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #8 LTC

316 1st Ave Ste 100 Kittanning, PA 16201 (724) 548-5500

NU MINE

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #7 LTC

4075 3rd St Nu Mine, PA 16244 (724) 783-7341

BEAVER COUNTY

ALIQUIPPA

A & G PHARMACY SERVICE INC

2665 Brodhead Rd Aliquippa, PA 15001 (724) 375-1230

MED FAST PHARMACY

2003 Sheffield Road Aliquippa, PA 15001 (800) 850-3396

BEAVER

MDS RX

246 Friendship Cir Beaver, PA 15009 (724) 512-8767

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY *

5000 Tuscarawas Rd Beaver, PA 15009 (724) 495-6583

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

5000 Tuscarawas Rd Beaver, PA 15009 (724) 658-7584

MONACA

SELECTRX PA

3950 Brodhead Rd Monaca, PA 15061 (855) 398-6471

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

45

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

3589 Brodhead Rd Monaca, PA 15061 (724) 774-2990

NEW BRIGHTON

BRIGHTON HEALTH MART PHARMACY

525 5th Ave New Brighton, PA 15066 (724) 847-7979

BEDFORD COUNTY

BEDFORD

FISHER'S PHARMACY

654 East Pitt Street Bedford, PA 15522 (814) 623-5512

NEW ENTERPRISE

NORTHERN BEDFORD PHARMACY

3499 Brumbaugh Rd New Enterprise, PA 16664 (814) 766-0124

SAXTON

RUBY'S PHARMACY

509 Main St Ste 102 Saxton, PA 16678 (814) 635-7488

BERKS COUNTY

BOYERTOWN

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY *

2 E Philadelphia Ave Boyertown, PA 19512 (610) 369-3888

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY

2 E Philadelphia Ave Boyertown, PA 19512 (610) 369-3888

LEESPORT

DIAMOND PHARMACY SERVICES

7 Cherry St Leesport, PA 19533 (888) 441-0001

PHARMERICA

1011 Berks Rd Leesport, PA 19533 (610) 373-1600

READING

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

645 Penn St Reading, PA 19601 (484) 388-5237

OUTLOOK PHARMACY SERVICES

1829 New Holland Road Reading, PA 19607 (610) 370-7559

PENN PHARMACY

900 Penn St Reading, PA 19602 (610) 374-1444

SHILLINGTON

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE LTC

101 W Lancaster Ave Shillington, PA 19607 (610) 777-2313

BLAIR COUNTY

ALTOONA

MOUNTAIN CITY HOME PHARMACY

620 Howard Ave Altoona, PA 16601 (814) 949-4272

THOMPSON PHARMACY

2329 Broad Avenue Altoona, PA 16601 (814) 943-2841

THOMPSON PHARMACY

600 E Chestnut Ave Altoona, PA 16601 (814) 944-5837

THOMPSON PHARMACY

602 E. Chestnut Ave Altoona, PA 16601 (814) 944-6139

DUNCANSVILLE

DUNCANSVILLE PHARMACY

1328 3rd Ave Duncansville, PA 16635 (814) 695-8065

HOLLIDAYSBURG

THOMPSON PHARMACY

510 Blair St Hollidaysburg, PA 16648 (814) 693-0270

TYRONE

COMMUNITY PHARMACY LTC

1256 Pennsylvania Ave Tyrone, PA 16686 (814) 684-0230

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

WILLIAMSBURG

WILLIAMSBURG PHARMACY

318 E 1st St Williamsburg, PA 16693 (814) 407-4742

BRADFORD COUNTY

TROY

COOKE'S PHARMACY

14 Elmira Street Troy, PA 16947 (570) 297-2848

WYALUSING

MILLER'S PHARMACY

41857 Route 6 Wyalusing, PA 18853 (570) 746-1004

BUCKS COUNTY

BENSALEM

SMART CHOICE PHARMACY

1941 Street Rd Bensalem, PA 19020 (215) 638-0000

BRISTOL

INNOVATIVE PHARMACY

2014 Ford Rd Ste B Bristol, PA 19007 (267) 878-0492

CROYDON

MAT'S PHARMACY

701 Bristol Pike Croydon, PA 19021 (215) 785-3537

DOYLESTOWN

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

500 N West St Doylestown, PA 18901 (267) 327-4559

HOLLAND

VILLAGE SHIRES PHARMACY LTC

1464 Buck Rd Holland, PA 18966 (215) 860-8000

LANGHORNE

BROCKIE PHARMATECH

275 N Pine St Langhorne, PA 19047 (215) 757-8553

LEVITTOWN

VIP HEALTH PHARMACY

7737 New Falls Rd Levittown, PA 19055 (215) 486-7300

SELLERSVILLE

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

807 Lawn Ave Sellersville, PA 18960 (267) 354-8166

TREVOSE

ALTRUIX

3800 Horizon Blvd Ste 103b Trevose, PA 19053 (610) 433-1826

RELIANT CARE SOLUTIONS

8 Neshaminy Interplex Dr Trevose, PA 19053 (215) 547-1700

WARRINGTON

LIFESTREAM PHARMACY *

847 Easton Rd Warrington, PA 18976 (215) 491-0999

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

125 Titus Ave Warrington, PA 18976 (267) 487-8900

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

1660 Easton Rd Warrington, PA 18976 (215) 345-3225

BUTLER COUNTY

BUTLER

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

1610 North Main Street Extension Butler, PA 16001 (724) 602-0532

JANUS RX

216 N Washington St Butler, PA 16001 (724) 282-2312

CABOT

PROVIDENCE PHARMACY SERVICES LP

615 N Pike Rd Cabot, PA 16023 (724) 352-8822

CHICORA

QUALITY PHARMACY

164 Medical Center Rd Chicora, PA 16025 (724) 445-2727

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

CRANBERRY TOWNSHIP

PHARMSCRIPT OF PALLC

200 W Kensinger Dr Cranberry Township, PA 16066 (908) 389-1818

HARMONY

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

3 Northgate Plz Harmony, PA 16037 (724) 452-5334

CAMBRIA COUNTY JOHNSTOWN

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

119 Walnut St Johnstown, PA 15901 (814) 792-3855

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

214 College Park Plz Johnstown, PA 15904 (814) 266-1699

MARTELLA'S PHARMACY

1932 William Penn Ave Johnstown, PA 15909 (814) 322-1011

NANTY GLO

MAINLINE LTC PHARMACY

1049 Shoemaker St Nanty Glo, PA 15943 (814) 736-3044

SAINT MICHAEL

FHP PHARMACY SERVICES

550 Locust Street Saint Michael, PA 15951 (814) 495-7127

CARBON COUNTY

LEHIGHTON

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #146

590 Coal St Lehighton, PA 18235 (610) 377-9730

LEHIGHTONI

FIRST NATIONAL PHARMACY

143 North First Street Lehighton Pa Lehightoni, PA 18235 (610) 377-0450

CENTRE COUNTY

CENTRE HALL

BOALSBURG APOTHECARY LTC

2827 Earlystown Rd Centre Hall, PA 16828 (814) 466-7936

PHILIPSBURG

MOSHANNON VALLEY PHARMACY LTC

208 Medical Center Dr Philipsburg, PA 16866 (814) 342-3750

CHESTER COUNTY

AVONDALE

STELLAR PHARMACY SERVICES

302 Industrial Dr Avondale, PA 19311 (610) 910-9580

DOWNINGTOWN

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY LTC

1169 Horseshoe Pike Downingtown, PA 19335 (610) 269-7368

EXTON

EXTON PHARMACY AT MARCHWOOD

1 Marchwood Rd Exton, PA 19341 (610) 363-9444

PAOLI

CONSOLIDATED RX

23 Industrial Blvd Paoli, PA 19301 (610) 578-0411

PAOLI PHARMACY LTC

1564 Lancaster Ave Paoli, PA 19301 (610) 644-3880

PHOENIXVILLE

GATEWAY PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

165 Nutt Rd. Phoenixville, PA 19460 (610) 933-2609

THORNDALE

QUIK-STOP PHARMACY LTC

3506 Lincoln Hwy Thorndale, PA 19372 (610) 384-6100

WEST CHESTER

GRANE SUPPLY

550 E Union St Ste B West Chester, PA 19382 (888) 515-2640

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

CLARION COUNTY

CLARION

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE

100 Liberty St Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-9310

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY *

100 Liberty St Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-9310

NEW BETHLEHEM

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #9 LTC

332 Broad St New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 275-3424

RIMERSBURG

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #5 LTC

650 Main Street Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-3141

CLEARFIELD COUNTY

CURWENSVILLE

CITY DRUGS OF CURWENSVILLE

360 Thompson St Curwensville, PA 16833 (814) 236-1820

DU BOIS

DUBOIS DRUG & WELLNESS

209 Beaver Dr Du Bois, PA 15801 (814) 371-5827

DUBOIS

SHANKEL'S PHARMACY LTC

241 W Long Ave Dubois, PA 15801 (814) 371-9320

CLINTON COUNTY

MILL HALL

MILL HALL PHARMACY INC (LTC)

260 Main St Mill Hall, PA 17751 (570) 726-3213

COLUMBIA COUNTY

BERWICK

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #134

1015 N Vine St Berwick, PA 18603 (570) 802-0160

BLOOMSBURG

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE

1000 Market St Ste 7 Bloomsburg, PA 17815 (570) 784-9582

CRAWFORD COUNTY

COCHRANTON

COCHRANTON COMMUNITY PHARMACY

180 N Franklin St Cochranton, PA 16314 (814) 638-0040

MEADVILLE

SYMBRIA RX GREAT LAKES NORTH, LLC

740 N Main St Ext Meadville, PA 16335 (814) 724-3107

VANTAGE CARE APOTHECARY

1305 S Main St Meadville, PA 16335 (814) 336-1301

CUMBERLAND COUNTY

CAMP HILL

CAMP HILL PHARMACY LTC

4401 Carlisle Pike Ste H Camp Hill, PA 17011 (717) 326-1105

MEDICINE SHOPPE

3913 Hartzdale Dr Ste 1306 Camp Hill, PA 17011 (717) 695-9082

CARLISLE

MEDICAL ARTS PHARMACY II LTC

223 Penrose Pl Carlisle, PA 17013 (717) 386-5062

MECHANICSBURG

GOOD DAY LTC PHARMACY

2025 Technology Pkwy Ste G04 Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 (717) 728-4200

LOTUS PHARMACY

25 Gateway Dr Ste A107 Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 (717) 458-5451

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

You can go to any of the pharmacies in our network. This directory is current as of 10/23/2025. Due to possible changes after this date, inclusion of a pharmacy in this directory does not guarantee the pharmacy is still in the network at the time of use. It also does not guarantee

that the pharmacy is open or is at the same location as listed in the directory.

MEDICINE SHOPPE

5225 Wilson Lane Mechanicsburg, PA 17055 (717) 516-3103

MEDSPACK, LLC

5006 East Trindle Road, Suite 103 Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 (717) 893-7746

MOUNT HOLLY SPRINGS

CARE OPTIONS RX

219 N Baltimore Ave Mount Holly Springs, PA 17065 (717) 486-8606

SHIPPENSBURG

HENRYS LONG TERM CARE

10000 Molly Pitcher Hwy Shippensburg, PA 17257 (717) 532-5812

DAUPHIN COUNTY HARRISBURG

HARRISBURG LTC PHARMACY

2645 N 3rd St Harrisburg, PA 17110 (717) 232-0400

SEE RIGHT LTC PHARMACY

2647 N 6th St Harrisburg, PA 17110 (717) 236-9094

SPECIALTY RX PENNSYLVANIA

491-A Blue Eagle Ave Harrisburg, PA 17112 (814) 616-8028

HERSHEY

HERSHEYCARE

501 W Governor Rd Ste 200 Hershey, PA 17033 (717) 534-1450

MILLERSBURG

MILLERSBURG PHARMACY INC *

242 Market St Millersburg, PA 17061 (717) 692-2161

MILLERSBURG PHARMACY, INC. LTC

242 Market St Millersburg, PA 17061 (717) 692-2161

DELAWARE COUNTY

ASTON

ASTON PHARMACY HOME HEALTH CENTER *

10 Scheivert Ave Aston, PA 19014 (610) 494-1445

BROOKHAVEN

ELWYN PHARMACY*

5075 Edgmont Ave Brookhaven, PA 19015 (610) 566-2226

ELWYN PHARMACY

5075 Edgmont Ave Brookhaven, PA 19015 (610) 566-2226

BRYN MAWR

GENOA HEALTHCARE LLC

850 W Lancaster Ave Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 (484) 383-0038

FOLCROFT

1934 DELMAR PHARMACY *

1934 Delmar Dr Folcroft, PA 19032 (484) 494-8899

MEDCARE - RX

44 Primos, Independence Ct Folcroft, PA 19032 (215) 844-4500

LIMA

ELWYN RX AT FAIR ACRES

340 N Middletown Rd Lima, PA 19037 (610) 545-6040

MARCUS HOOK

MARCUS HOOK PHARMACY

46 E. 10th Street Marcus Hook, PA 19061 (610) 485-7750

SPRINGFIELD

SPRINGFIELD PHARMACY

1154 Baltimore Pike Springfield, PA 19064 (610) 544-4647

SWARTHMORE

THRIVE ENHANCED CARE PHARMACY

627 S Chester Rd Swarthmore, PA 19081 (610) 338-0966

⁵⁰

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

ELK COUNTY

RIDGWAY

PENN HIGHLANDS COMMUNITY PHARMACY RIDGWAY *

250 W. Main St Ridgway, PA 15853 (814) 245-2950

SAINT MARYS

U.S. COMPLETE CARE

6 Railroad Street Saint Marys, PA 15857 (814) 834-7180

ERIE COUNTY

ERIE

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

1350 West 26th St Erie, PA 16508 (814) 636-6036

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

2922 State St Erie, PA 16508 (814) 240-1653

LECOM SENIOR LIVING CENTER PHARMACY

5535 Peach St Erie, PA 16509 (814) 868-3869

GIRARD

PLEASANT RIDGE MANOR PHARMACY

8300 W Ridge Rd Girard, PA 16417 (814) 474-5521

FAYETTE COUNTY

CONNELLSVILLE

CURTIS PHARMACY(L)

802 Vanderbilt Rd Connellsville, PA 15425 (724) 626-1091

PERRYOPOLIS

PERRY DRUG STORE LTC, LLC

301 Independence St Perryopolis, PA 15473 (724) 736-4422

ROSTRAVER TOWNSHIP

MON VALLEY PHARMACY AND COMPOUNDING

600 Willowbrook Plaza Rostraver Township, PA 15012 (724) 243-3404

UNIONTOWN

LAUREL LTC PHARMACY

278 Mcclellandtown Rd Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 437-5070

LIZZA'S APOTHECARE PHARMACY

173 Morgantown St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 437-7801

LIZZAS APOTHECARE PHARMACY *

173 Morgantown St Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 437-7801

RAE'S PHARMACY AT SHOP AND SAVE

150 Walnut Hill Rd Uniontown, PA 15401 (724) 438-7455

FRANKLIN COUNTY

CHAMBERSBURG

LTC PARK AVENUE PHARMACY

220 Park Ave Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 264-7312

NORLAND AVENUE PHARMACY, LLC

12 St Paul Dr Ste 105 Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 217-6790

ST THOMAS

ST THOMAS APOTHECARY

4495 Lincoln Way West St Thomas, PA 17252 (717) 369-4636

FULTON COUNTY

MC CONNELLSBURG

FULTON COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER

214 Peach Orchard Rd Mc Connellsburg, PA 17233 (717) 485-6113

MACDONALD'S PHARMACY

214 Peach Orchard Rd Ste 100 Mc Connellsburg, PA 17233 (717) 485-3622

GREENE COUNTY

CARMICHAELS

CURTIS PHARMACY

555 Route 88 Carmichaels, PA 15320 (833) 502-1010

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

WAYNESBURG

MCCRACKEN PHARMACY

595 E High St Waynesburg, PA 15370 (724) 627-5454

HUNTINGDON COUNTY

MOUNT UNION

APPLEBY'S DRUG STORE

133 E Shirley St Mount Union, PA 17066 (814) 542-4412

ORBISONIA

ORBY PHARMACY

626 Water St Ste 3 Orbisonia, PA 17243 (814) 447-3934

INDIANA COUNTY

INDIANA

DIAMOND PHARMACY SERVICES

645 Kolter Dr Indiana, PA 15701 (724) 349-1111

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

793 Old Rte 119 Hwy N Indiana, PA 15701 (724) 349-7060

INDY DRUG CO.

841 Hospital Rd Indiana, PA 15701 (724) 675-8206

SEWARD

ROADWAY PHARMACY INC LTC

6858 Route 711 Ste 3 Seward, PA 15954 (814) 446-5536

JUNIATA COUNTY

MIFFLINTOWN

MCLAUGHLIN PHARMACY INC

122 Carriage Ln Mifflintown, PA 17059 (717) 436-8020

LACKAWANNA COUNTY

CARBONDALE

FIGLIOMENI PHARMACY CARE

19 Dundaff St Carbondale, PA 18407 (570) 282-1080

CLARKS SUMMIT

ALLIED SERVICES PHARMACY

100 Abington Executive Park Clarks Summit, PA 18411 (570) 702-8700

DUNMORE

DEPIETRO'S PHARMACY LTC

617 3rd St Dunmore, PA 18512 (570) 209-7440

OLYPHANT

BETTER HEALTH PHARMACY & WELLNESS LTC

518 Burke Byp Olyphant, PA 18447 (570) 383-6700

SCRANTON

ANDREW BROWN'S DRUG STORE

1502 Pittston Ave Scranton, PA 18505 (570) 346-7319

OMNICARE OF SCRANTON

2400 Stafford Ave Scranton, PA 18505 (570) 961-9168

PRIME CARE PHARMACY - FL 2

310 Adams Ave - Fl2 Scranton, PA 18503 (570) 207-6860

THE PRESCRIPTION CENTER

310 Adams Ave Scranton, PA 18503 (570) 343-2448

THE PRESCRIPTION CENTER-CHERRY STREET

329 Cherry Street Scranton, PA 18505 (570) 209-9900

LANCASTER COUNTY

COLUMBIA

HILLCREST PHARMACY AND COMPOUNDING OF LANCASTER

3985 Columbia Ave Unit 2 Columbia, PA 17512 (717) 283-1184

DENVER

ANDERSON PHARMACY LTC

334 Main St Denver, PA 17517 (717) 336-2292

ELIZABETHTOWN

MASONIC VILLAGE PHARMACY

99 Masonic Drive Elizabethtown, PA 17022 (717) 361-5599

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

SLOAN'S NORLANCO PHARMACY LTC

428 Cloverleaf Rd Elizabethtown, PA 17022 (717) 653-6888

LANCASTER

ALTRUIX

7 North Charlotte St Lancaster, PA 17603 (717) 984-2204

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

1902 Olde Homestead Lane Lancaster, PA 17602 (717) 723-9910

LITITZ

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #141

3001 Lititz Pike Lititz, PA 17543 (717) 560-8822

LITITZ APOTHECARY (LTC)

100 East Main St Lititz, PA 17543 (717) 626-2222

PHOEBE SERVICES PHARMACY

1001 E Oregon Rd Lititz, PA 17543 (717) 581-3950

MANHEIM

SLOAN'S MANHEIM PHARMACY LTC

73 S Main St Manheim, PA 17545 (717) 665-2223

MOUNT JOY

SLOAN'S PHARMACY LTC

61 E Main St Mount Joy, PA 17552 (717) 653-4001

MOUNTVILLE

SLOAN'S MOUNTVILLE PHARMACY LTC

2 College Ave Mountville, PA 17554 (717) 285-7443

NEW HOLLAND

STAUFFER'S LTC

147 E Main St New Holland, PA 17557 (717) 355-9300

WILLOW STREET

PHOEBE SERVICES PHARMACY

600 Millwood Road Willow Street, PA 17584 (717) 925-2380

LAWRENCE COUNTY **NEW CASTLE**

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

130 W North Street New Castle, PA 16101 (724) 202-2861

HYDE DRUG LTC

2412 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16105 (724) 652-1451

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY *

20 E Lawrence St New Castle, PA 16101 (724) 658-8661

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY **LONG TERM CARE**

20 E Lawrence St New Castle, PA 16101 (724) 658-8661

LEBANON COUNTY

PALMYRA

HERSHEY LONG TERM CARE PHARMACY

1200 Grubb Rd Palmyra, PA 17078 (717) 832-2050

PALMYRA PHARMACY & GIFT SHOP

22 E Main St Palmyra, PA 17078 (717) 838-1300

LEHIGH COUNTY

ALLENTOWN

EXPRESS CARE PHARMACY*

1727 W Liberty Street Allentown, PA 18104 (610) 351-2273

EXPRESS CARE PHARMACY

1727 W Liberty St Unit 2 Allentown, PA 18104 (610) 351-2273

KEYSTONE MED LLC

5925 Tilghman St Allentown, PA 18104 (610) 837-7138

PARKWAY PLAZA PHARMACY

1471 Lehigh St Unit 28 Allentown, PA 18103 (484) 443-6337

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

PHOEBE SERVICES PHARMACY

6520 Stonegate Dr Ste 100 Allentown, PA 18106 (610) 794-4239

RITTERSVILLE PHARMACY LTC

1316 Hanover Ave Allentown, PA 18109 (484) 201-2390

S. H. PHARMACY CORP *

451 W Chew St Allentown, PA 18102 (610) 776-4999

WEST END SERVICES INC

6620 Grant Way Allentown, PA 18106 (610) 437-8850

CATASAUQUA

HARTZELL'S PHARMACY LTC

300 American St Catasauqua, PA 18032 (484) 240-6424

WHITEHALL

WHITEHALL PHARMACY

4117 Main St Whitehall, PA 18052 (610) 440-6337

ZEPHYR PHARMACY

1618 Schadt Ave Whitehall, PA 18052 (610) 351-6337

LUZERNE COUNTY

DURYEA

FAMILY PRESCRIPTION COUNTER *

335 Main St Duryea, PA 18642 (570) 457-6789

FAMILY PRESCRIPTION COUNTER

335 Main St Duryea, PA 18642 (570) 457-6789

HAZLETON

JOHNSONS LTC

901 W 15th St Hazleton, PA 18201 (570) 455-5884

MOUNTAIN TOP

CRESTWOOD PHARMACY LTC

10 S Mountain Blvd Mountain Top, PA 18707 (570) 474-5859

PITTSTON

PHARMERICA

209 Roberts Rd Pittston, PA 18640 (610) 628-4034

PLAINS

SHEEHANS PHARMACY LTC

79 E Carey St Plains, PA 18705 (570) 823-3151

WILKES BARRE

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

335 S Franklin St Wilkes Barre, PA 18702 (570) 704-3238

HARROLDS PHARMACY INC LTC

250 Old River Road Wilkes Barre, PA 18702 (570) 822-5794

KEYSTONE PROFESSIONAL PHARMACY

485 South River Street Wilkes Barre, PA 18703 (570) 970-2200

PHARMERICA

153 Stewart Road Wilkes Barre, PA 18706 (570) 821-0842

LYCOMING COUNTY

WILLIAMSPORT

GENOA HEALTHCARE LLC

1000 Commerce Park Dr Williamsport, PA 17701 (570) 980-6022

MCKEAN COUNTY

BRADFORD

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

110 Campus Dr Bradford, PA 16701 (814) 817-2016

OTT & MCHENRY PHARMACY LTC

102 Main Street Bradford, PA 16701 (814) 362-3827

MERCER COUNTY

GREENVILLE

CARE-FILL LTC

28 Conneaut Lake Rd Greenville, PA 16125 (724) 588-6337

⁵⁴

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

GROVE CITY

RXXPRESS HEALTH MART PHARMACY

111 Mill St Grove City, PA 16127 (724) 458-8420

THE HOMETOWN PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

49 Pine Grove Sq Grove City, PA 16127 (724) 458-1900

HERMITAGE

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE LTC

1740 E State St Hermitage, PA 16148 (724) 983-8451

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE PHARMACY *

1740 East State St Hermitage, PA 16148 (724) 983-8451

SHARPSVILLE

ICP INC

175 Canal Street Sharpsville, PA 16150 (888) 203-8965

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

AMBLER

COMMUNITY PHARMACY SERVICES

245 N Main St Ste 211 Ambler, PA 19002 (215) 602-7779

BALA CYNWYD

DAYSPRING SPECIALTY PHARMACY & INFUSION SUITES

15 Presidential Boulevard Suite 202 Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 (215) 403-7302

COLLEGEVILLE

LIFE TREE PHARMACY SERVICES INCORPORATED

5 Blue Heron Dr Collegeville, PA 19426 (610) 489-6640

COLMAR

PHOEBE SERVICES PHARMACY

311 Bethlehem Pike Ste N Colmar, PA 18915 (610) 794-4250

GLADWYNE

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

1400 Waverly Rd Gladwyne, PA 19035 (610) 645-4848

GWYNEDD

FOULKEWAYS AT GWYNEDD PHARMACY INC

1120 Meetinghouse Rd Gwynedd, PA 19436 (215) 283-7057

HARLEYSVILLE

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES

815 Maplewood Drive Harleysville, PA 19438 (215) 721-4300

HATBORO

COUNTY LINE PHARMACY*

25 S York Rd Hatboro, PA 19040 (215) 443-7700

WILLITS PHARMACY SERVICES INC

23 South York Rd Hatboro, PA 19040 (215) 675-7501

HORSHAM

HORSHAM SQUARE PHARMACY

575 Horsham Rd Unit C20 Horsham, PA 19044 (215) 674-5050

LTC ERIC'S RX SHOPPE

810 Welsh Rd Horsham, PA 19044 (215) 646-4800

PHARMERICA

217 Witmer Rd. Horsham, PA 19044 (610) 337-6820

KING OF PRUSSIA

OMNICARE OF KING OF PRUSSIA

600 Allendale Rd King Of Prussia, PA 19406 (610) 962-5995

NORRISTOWN

PDC PHARMACY

2550 Eisenhower Ave Norristown, PA 19403 (484) 690-0160

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

PHARMACY OF NORRISTOWN

420 W Marshall St Norristown, PA 19401 (484) 231-1014

SMALL TOWN PHARMACY 2*

80 W Germantown Pike Norristown, PA 19401 (610) 279-6575

SYNERGY PHARMACY SERVICES

2500 Blvd Of The General Norristown, PA 19403 (610) 539-5093

NORTH WALES

WELLNESS PHARMACY SERVICES

1427 Horsham Rd North Wales, PA 19454 (215) 277-7132

POTTSTOWN

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

11 Robinson St Pottstown, PA 19464 (610) 970-6970

WYNNEWOOD

TEPPER PHARMACY*

333 E Lancaster Ave Wynnewood, PA 19096 (610) 649-0390

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

BETHLEHEM

BETHLEHEM PHARMACY RX INC

817 E 4th St FI1 Bethlehem, PA 18015 (610) 419-6522

FAMILY PRESCRIPTION CENTER *

439 Wyandotte St Bethlehem, PA 18015 (610) 866-0709

PHARMERICA

3910 Adler PI Ste 210 Bethlehem, PA 18017 (484) 860-3130

STEFKO PHARMACY

1816 Stefko Blvd Ste A Bethlehem, PA 18017 (610) 419-4198

CATASAUQUA

HARTZELLS PHARMACY INC *

300 American St Catasauqua, PA 18032 (610) 264-5471

EASTON

LINS CO

1500 Uhler Rd # 103 Easton, PA 18040 (610) 438-2460

NORTHAMPTON

NEWHARD PHARMACY LTC

1001 A Main St Northampton, PA 18067 (610) 261-1777

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY

DANVILLE

DANVILLE PHARMACY

439 Mill St Danville, PA 17821 (570) 284-4667

MILTON

CUSTOM CARE PHARMACY SERVICES

59 S Front St Milton, PA 17847 (570) 989-0990

NORTHUMBERLAND

SYNERGY GRANDVIEW PHARMACY

173 Point Township Dr Northumberland, PA 17857 (570) 473-7506

PHILADELPHIA COUNTY

PHILADELPHIA

ANGEL CARE PHARMACY

7223a Rising Sun Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19111 (610) 708-3858

CENTENNIAL PHARMACY SERVICES INCORPORATED

1020 N Delaware Ave Ste 200 Philadelphia, PA 19125 (267) 534-5025

COMMUNITY CARE RX LTC

7601 Castor Ave Ste 201 Philadelphia, PA 19152 (215) 722-2500

ELITE PHARMACY

9892 Bustleton Ave Ste 102 Philadelphia, PA 19115 (215) 315-8980

FAIRMOUNT PHARMACY SERVICES LLC

1900 Green St Philadelphia, PA 19130 (215) 564-9300

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

FISHTOWN PHARMACY*

1802 Frankford Ave Philadelphia, PA 19125 (267) 687-7562

FRIENDSHIP PHARMACY LTC

3300 Cottman Ave Philadelphia, PA 19149 (215) 624-3903

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

2600 N American St Philadelphia, PA 19133 (215) 426-1007

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

4900 Wyalusing Ave Philadelphia, PA 19131 (215) 764-6519

HEALING PHARMACY*

109 W Chelten Ave Philadelphia, PA 19144 (267) 297-6482

SUNRAY DRUGS KENSINGTON & ALLEGHENY

825 E Allegheny Ave Philadelphia, PA 19134 (215) 425-7700

SCHUYLKILL COUNTY

ASHLAND

CONCEPT PHARMACY SERVICES

639 Chestnut St Ashland, PA 17921 (570) 875-3611

MCADOO

STANDARD DRUG STORE *

322 S Hancock St Mcadoo, PA 18237 (570) 929-1130

PINE GROVE

PINE GROVE LTC PHARMACY

10 E Pottsville St Pine Grove, PA 17963 (570) 345-4422

SOMERSET COUNTY

BOSWELL

BOSWELL PRESCRIPTION CENTER

210 Ohio St Boswell, PA 15531 (814) 629-6624

JENNERSTOWN

BOSWELL PHARMACY SERVICES

131 Schoolhouse Rd Jennerstown, PA 15547 (814) 629-1397

MEYERSDALE

F B THOMAS DRUG STORE INC LTC

327 Main St Meyersdale, PA 15552 (814) 634-8614

SOMERSET

FINDLEY'S PHARMACY INC LTC

136 W Main St Somerset, PA 15501 (814) 445-7939

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

245 W Race St Somerset, PA 15501 (814) 701-0986

MAINLINE PHARMACY

- SOMERSET

168 W Main St Somerset, PA 15501 (814) 445-6511

WINDBER

MARTELLA'S PHARMACY

901 Graham Ave Windber, PA 15963 (814) 467-9700

SULLIVAN COUNTY

DUSHORE

DUSHORE PHARMACY LTC

220 S German St Dushore, PA 18614 (570) 928-8010

UNION COUNTY

LEWISBURG

ALBRIGHT PHARMACY SERVICES

110 Maplewood Dr Lewisburg, PA 17837 (570) 523-3108

LEWISBURG PHARMACY HOMECARE

50 N 2nd Street Lewisburg, PA 17837 (570) 768-4446

MIFFLINBURG

TRUTT'S PHARMACY LLC

55 Walnut St Mifflinburg, PA 17844 (570) 966-8788

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

VENANGO COUNTY

EMLENTON

LINMAS DRUGS INC LTC

603 Main Street Emlenton, PA 16373 (724) 867-2400

SENECA

COMMUNITY DRUG CO

3163 State Road 257 Ste 1 Seneca, PA 16346 (814) 677-1408

WARREN COUNTY

SUGAR GROVE

DARLINGS SUGAR GROVE HEALTHMART PHARMACY LTC

17 Forest St Sugar Grove, PA 16350 (814) 489-7777

WARREN

GAUGHNS DRUG STORE - LTC

348 Pennsylvania Ave W Warren, PA 16365 (814) 723-2840

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

1885 Market Street Warren, PA 16365 (814) 406-6037

WASHINGTON COUNTY

BENTLEYVILLE

BENTLEYVILLE MEDICINE SHOPPE *

808 Main St Bentleyville, PA 15314 (724) 239-3600

BENTLEYVILLE MEDICINE SHOPPE

808 Main St Bentleyville, PA 15314 (724) 239-3600

BURGETTSTOWN

FAMCARE PHARMACY

1429 Burgettstown Plz Burgettstown, PA 15021 (724) 947-7000

CANONSBURG

COLT RX LLC

151 Hillpointe Dr Canonsburg, PA 15317 (412) 561-1499

JEFFREY'S DRUG STORE

1 North Central Avenue Canonsburg, PA 15317 (724) 745-6480

CLAYSVILLE

CURTIS PHARMACY(L)

305 Main St Claysville, PA 15323 (724) 663-7707

MC DONALD

RXVIP BROWNSVILLE

303 W Barr St Mc Donald, PA 15057 (724) 926-2117

MONONGAHELA

DIERKEN'S PHARMACY*

100 E Main St Monongahela, PA 15063 (724) 258-5530

DIERKEN'S PHARMACY LONG TERM CARE

100 E Main St Monongahela, PA 15063 (724) 258-5530

SPAN AND TAYLOR DRUG COMPANY

175 W Main St Monongahela, PA 15063 (724) 258-4545

WASHINGTON

CONCEPT PHARMACY SERVICES PENN LLC

2000 Park Place Dr Ste 213 Washington, PA 15301 (878) 229-5511

CURTIS PHARMACY(L)

575 Henderson Ave Washington, PA 15301 (724) 225-1592

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

378 W Chestnut St Washington, PA 15301 (724) 705-0012

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC.

75 E Maiden St Ste 101b Washington, PA 15301 (724) 206-4898

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #131

1100 W Chestnut St Washington, PA 15301 (724) 223-7710

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE

400 Jefferson Ave Washington, PA 15301 (724) 222-0900

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

WAYNE COUNTY

HONESDALE

STEPHENS PHARMACY LTC

1101 Main Street Honesdale, PA 18431 (570) 253-7700

WESTMORELAND COUNTY

DELMONT

SALEM CROSSROADS APOTHECARY

195 Sheffield Dr Ste B Delmont, PA 15626 (724) 468-5565

DONEGAL

HAYDEN'S PHARMACY*

3782 State Route 31 Ste 600 Donegal, PA 15628 (724) 593-4400

HAYDEN'S PHARMACY LTC SERVICES #4

3782 Route 31 Ste 600 Donegal, PA 15628 (724) 593-4400

GREENSBURG

GIANT EAGLE LTC PHARMACY

6204 State Route 30, Suite A Greensburg, PA 15601 (724) 836-6779

PHARMERICA

4000 Hempfield Plaza Blvd Greensburg, PA 15601 (724) 836-8412

LATROBE

HEALTHDIRECT INSTITUTIONAL PHARMACY SERVICES, INC. #135

1901 Dailey Ave Latrobe, PA 15650 (724) 532-2120

LEECHBURG

KLINGENSMITH'S DRUG STORES #2 LTC

117 3rd St Leechburg, PA 15656 (724) 845-7501

MONESSEN

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

2 Eastgate Ave Monessen, PA 15062 (724) 653-6038

UNION PRESCRIPTION CENTER

401 Donner Ave Monessen, PA 15062 (724) 684-8350

MOUNT PLEASANT

HAYDEN'S PHARMACY*

535 W Main St Mount Pleasant, PA 15666 (724) 547-3400

HAYDEN'S PHARMACY LTC SERVICES #3

535 West Main Street Mount Pleasant, PA 15666 (724) 547-3400

NEW ALEXANDRIA

KEYSTONE PHARMACY LTC SERVICES

8279 State Route 22, Ste 10 New Alexandria, PA 15670 (724) 668-2284

NEW STANTON

NEW STANTON PHARMACY LTC SERVICES

144 Post Avenue New Stanton, PA 15672 (724) 925-9810

NORTH HUNTINGDON

ACCUSERV PHARMACY

8731 State Route 30 Ste 1 North Huntingdon, PA 15642 (866) 213-9821

YOUNGWOOD

HADYEN'S PHARMACY LTC SERVICES #1

505 North Fourth Street Youngwood, PA 15697 (724) 925-1400

HAYDENS PHARMACY*

505 N 4th St Youngwood, PA 15697 (724) 925-1400

YORK COUNTY

HANOVER

GENOA HEALTHCARE, LLC

625 W Elm Ave Hanover, PA 17331 (717) 524-5712

* This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

59

YORK

BROCKIE PHARMATECH

209 N Beaver St York, PA 17401 (717) 854-0438

MINNICH'S CONTINUING CARE PHARMACY

974 S George St York, PA 17403 (717) 848-2311

TN

DAVIDSON COUNTY

NASHVILLE

POLARIS PHARMACY SERVICES OF TENNESSEE, LLC

7005 Westbelt Dr Nashville, TN 37209 (888) 888-3259

TX

TRAVIS COUNTY

AUSTIN

TARRYTOWN EXPOCARE LLC

8500 Shoal Creek Blvd Bldg 1 Austin, TX 78757 (855) 617-7312

VA

LOUDOUN COUNTY STERLING

MOSAIC PHARMACY SERVICE

45999 Center Oak Plaza Sterling, VA 20166 (888) 818-6337

PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY

GAINESVILLE

GUARDIAN PHARMACY OF NORTHERN VIRGINIA LLC

13525 Wellington Center Cir Ste 109 Gainesville, VA 20155 (866) 768-8479

RICHMOND CITY COUNTY

RICHMOND

OMNICARE OF RICHMOND 48370

8575 Magellan Parkway Richmond, VA 23227 (804) 266-5200

WV

BROOKE COUNTY

WEIRTON

VILLAGE LONG TERM PHARMACY LLC

204 Three Spring Drive Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

HANCOCK COUNTY

VILLAGE PHARMACY *

204 Three Springs Dr Weirton, WV 26062 (304) 723-2528

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

OMNICARE OF MORGANTOWN

102 Corporate Dr Morgantown, WV 26501 (304) 292-3080

that the pharmacy is open or is at the same location as listed in the directory.

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

SPECIALTY PHARMACIES: PENNSYLVANIA

AZ

MARICOPA COUNTY

SCOTTSDALE

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES, LLC *

9185 E. Pima Center Parkway Scottsdale, AZ 85258 (855) 847-3553

MD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

GERMANTOWN

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES, LLC *

20501 Seneca Meadows Pkwy Germantown, MD 20876 (877) 885-1101

WI

DANE COUNTY

MADISON

LUMICERA HEALTH SERVICES LLC *

310 Integrity Dr Madison, WI 53717 (855) 847-3553

WV

MONONGALIA COUNTY

MORGANTOWN

WVUH SPECIALTY PHARMACY & HOME INFUSION

3040 University Ave Ste 1400 Morgantown, WV 26505 (844) 988-7216

^{*} This pharmacy qualifies for dispensing up to a 90-day supply.

P This pharmacy is a Plan Preferred pharmacy; lower member copay.

This pharmacy directory was updated on 10/23/2025. For more recent information or other questions, please contact Peak Health Insurance Customer Care, at 1-855-847-1026 or, for TTY users, 711, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week except for Thanksgiving and Christmas Day, or visit www.medicare.peakhealth.org

Changes to our pharmacy network may occur during the benefit year. An updated Pharmacy Directory is located on our website at www.medicare.peakhealth.org. You may also call Customer Care at 1-855-847-1026 (TTY/TDD users should call 711) for updated information.

Peak Advantage is a Medicare Advantage PPO plan with a Medicare contract and is offered by Peak Health Insurance Corporation. Enrollment in Peak Advantage depends on contract renewal. Peak Health complies with applicable Federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Peak Health does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Peak Health provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us and free language services to people whose primary language is not English. If you need these services, contact Peak Advantage at 1-855-962-7325.